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CHAPTER I
INTRODUCTION

McCarthyism. A new word now supplements the Ameriecan
vocabulary, a word fraught with connotations of suspicion and
fear. McCarthyism. A word known only in the past deeade,
yet a word known now to the educated population of the world.
McCarthyism . « « "public accusation of disloyalty, in many
instances unsupported by proof or based on slight, doubtful
or irrelevant evidonce; urifairne¢ss in investigative tech-

nique."l

1Clarenoe L. Barnhart (tditor-in-chief), The Amcrican
College Dictionary, p. 754.

During the latter days of the speeial scssion of the
Senate in which McCarthylsm was censured, the New York Times
undertook editorially to define McCarthylsms

It is the invaslon of personal rights, the
irresponsible attacks on individuals and insti-
tutions, the disregard of falr democratic pro=-
cedures, the rcckless shattering of mutual trust
among the citlizens of this country, the terror-
ization of loyal civil servants--these are all
elements of MeCarthyism. It is the disruption
of orderly governmental processcs: it 1s the
destruction of the constitutional rvlationship
between the ¢qual branches of our CGovernment; it
is the assault on federal agencies most intimately
concerned witi: tho actual "ecold war" or a poten-
tial "hot" onej it is contempt for the Bill of
Rights and for the ordinary rules of public and



political decency. It 1s the encouragement of
foar, the undcrmining of self-confidence, the
pandering to emotlionalismj 1t is the divisive
force of accusation, recrimination and susplcion.
All of this is McCarthylsmi and 1t can only help
our enemies,

2upr, HMcCarthy As A Symbol," New York Times (Editorlal),
November 11, 1954, p. 30.

statement of the Problem

For ten years, three months and twentyenine days, Joe
McCarthy was a United States Senatore. During the latter part
of that time and in the months silnce hls death, a great deal
has been written sbout the man and ebout that word coined
from his name, MeCarthylsm. Little attemnt has been made,
however, to analyze the senator's motivation, as revealed in
his various activities. HNewspaper editorials can be clted as
exceptions to this generalization, but only in the discussion
of srecific incidents. Richard Hovere, in his article, "The
Last Days of Joe McCarthy," did a very exccllent analysis of
the two and one half years of McCarthy's 1life after the

Senate censurc.

Purpose of the study

It was the purpose of this study to search among

McCarthy's various activitics and statemcnts for clues which



might reveal more about the man and his motivution. That
MeCarthy was an individualist will not likely be aisputod.
That which set him apart as an individualist is the clusive
olement herein sought. Two major approaches to the study
vere used: (1) factual data, mattors of rccord, wero studled
for the purnose of reporting relevant instances of what
BeCarthy did and what #cCarthy sald; and (2) commentary of
other writers was studled and compared, consideration belng
given to the blased approacun of the majority. Documentary
sourcos included in particular two major proceedings: (1) the
dally transcripts of thc Army=HMcCarthy hearings from April 22
through June 17, 1954; und (2) the daily transcripts of tho
sicCarthy censure debato from Hovember 10 througi vecumver 2,
1954, ilost cormontaries on ilcCarthy and icCarthylsm, 1t was
found, are characterized by their absence of objectlvity.
Although quotations were execerpted from both extremcs for
purposcs of 1llustration, an sffort was made to 1duntify those

sources which appeared to be misleading in fact or in conno=

tation.

liethods of Investigution

An observution of McGarthylsm wus begun on a purcly
non=academ’' ¢ basis in 1954. The auwthor, stationed in Washing=
ton, Vs Ce, with the military, took advantage of free time to

pursue his intercst in governmental processes, and observod



from the Senate gallery a portion of the proceedings which

ended in the censurc of McCarthy. From this personal obser-
vation, there grow an interest in those related events which
could not be witnessed. A portion of the current rosearch,
thorefore, is based upon personal observation plus a collection
of publicutions from the offices of uenator McCarthy and other
principals in the dispute, and a file of clippings from Viash=
ington newspapers. Other methods used 1n obtalning data for
this study includedi: (1) examination of contemporary Amcrican
history text books; (2) an analysis of filc coplis and micro-
£1lm copies of newspapers, and file coples of nows mugaginas;
and (3) correspondence with senators and ex=scnators whose

duties brought them in close contact with MeCarthy.



CHAPTLER II
THE MAN AND THE MOVLALNT

Pre - McCarthylsm

Young McCarthy

Joseph Haymond McCarthy was born November 14, 1909, to
parents of Irish and savarian extraction. He spent his child-
hond days in much the same way as any typical farm boy. His
father, Timothy McCarthy, farmcd all his 1life in Outagamie
County, Wisconsin, and 1t was there that Joc was born and
grew up, one of seven children, going to Underhill Country
School and helplng out on the farm.

By the time he was through grade school, young McCarthy
had tired of education, and embarked uponr a modest, though
moderately successful, seriez of business ventures, including
cnicken-marketing and managing a groccry store. Determined
to be an engineer, AMcCarthy rsturned to high school, ana
through the cooperative cfforts of sympathetlic teachers
completed the entire course in a single year, graduating
with honors with the class of 1930.

In the fall of the came yuar, kcCarthy entered Harqguette
University in Milwaukee. There, thrown with a group of law
students during his first year, he chanied hls course and

decided that law was the career for hime With no outside
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financial aid, he supported himself through college by washing
dishes, working as a shorte-order cook, working in a filling
station and with a construction gang, and received his luw
degree in 1936. His professors recalled he was "an adroit

student who depended a great deal on an excellent momory."l

1”McCarthy's Surge to National Prominence,” lew York
Times, llay 3, 1957, p. l4.

His athletic activities were confined to boxing, at which he
excelled, and he was head boxing coach during his senlor year.
Hecollsctions are that he relied more on heavy slugging than
on finesse, feinting and footwork.2 Perhaps it 1is significant

2rphe Life of HeCarthy==From Farm to Fame,"™ U S licws &
tiorla iteport, 36:1l, idarch 12, 1954, p. 67.

that tho same tactics were attributed to him in later years,

in a different field, against a different type of opponent.

Lawyer HMcCarthy

As a lawyer, HcCarthy first began hils practice indc=
pendently in Waupaca, Wiesconsin, but allicd himself within
the year with an older firm at Shawano. Busincss was dis=-
appointing, however. Convinced that one of the¢ best ways to

attract clients was to go into politics, he ran on the



Democratic ticket for county attorney. Both he and his
Republican opponent took a sound beating at the hands of the
Progressive Party candicate.

#cCarthy was not at all discouraged by this initial
political defeat. A circultecourt judge was to be clected
the following yeoar, and the incumbent candldate, scventye-
thrce ycars old, was unopposed. Conducting a whirlwind PO
sonal campaign, McCarthy visited nearly every farm in the
three~county district, helping farmers with their nilking
and other chores, and shaking every hand he could. Visits
were followed by malled pgreetings, and on election eve, cackh
farm wife received a posteard urging hor to vote. At the age

of twentyenine, McCarthy becamec the district's ncw judge.

Judge lieCarthy

Justice in Judge kcCarthy's court was always informal
and often ontertaining. Lawyers were called by their first
names, numerous cases were hastlly scttled in chambers, and
congested court dockets were quickly cleared up. The slash=-
ing of legal red tape and the elimination of delays was ex=-
plalned by HcCarthy in the slogan "Justice delayed is justice
donied.™ whether or not his erphasis on speed and efficiency

3"Biography of Senator Joseph R. #cCarthy," a mimeo-
graphed brochure prepared and distributed by the Wisconsin
State Hepublican Committee, p. 1l.
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sacrificed any measure of cquality of justice 1s difficult to
say, but his brash display of ex)edlency subjected him at this
early date to the crlticism from the State Supreme Court that

he was displaying "an abuse of judicial power.”4

4nrhe Life of McCurthy=-From Farm to Fame," U S News &
Wiorld Report, 363111, March 12, 1954, p. 67.

Captaln McCarthy

In 1942, with the advent of war, Judge HMcCarthy took
leave frow iis job to join the Marines., He was commissioned
a First Lieutenant, promoted quickly to Captain, and secnt to
the Solomon Islands as an intelligence officer with a Marine
Alr Squadron. Not satisflied to stay on the ground, he soon
qualified as a gunner and flew seventeen missions as a gunner
or an aerial photographer in a dive bombing squadron. He was
later appointed to the staff of Commander Aircraft Solomons
as intelligence officer and received the Distingulshed Flylng
Cross ancd Air Medal with four silver stars, the Nimltgz Citation,
and a letter of commendatioi: from Gencral Harmon, of the United
States Army.

KeCarthy!s proficiency as a photographer, combined with
the public's hero=-worship of aerial gunners, served him well
upon his roturn home, Advantageously preceded by pictures of

"the captain at his guns," MeCarthy announced by mall his



candidacy for the Senate seat to be filled in 1944. He was
returned to the Unlted States for duty early in that year as
the result of a leg injury received in a sporting event. In
August, still in the Marine Corps but on leave, he was back
in Wisconesin seeking the lepublican senatorial nomination.
He cgmpalgned in uniform, wvith a slight 1imp which he care-
fully allowed his audicnces to assume was battle-inflicted.
ii1s prolonged absence from the state was a disadvantage his
pictures and limp could not overeomec, however, and he lost
the elcction to the incumbent Senator Alexander Wiley. The
campalgn of 1944 was not wilthout its rewards, since MeCarthy
received an impressively large number of votes, and kept his
name before the public.

Returning home with his discharge in 1945, HcCarthy
was re-elected without opposition to his circult-court judge=~
ship. But his sights were still trained on the Senate.
Richer in experience by rvason of his political defeat, MeCarthy
socon began detalled preparstions to win the Senate seat held
by Robert M. LaFollette, Jr. Though advised by veteran poli-
ticiana‘that it was "folly to opnose LaFollette," McCarthy
resumed his whirlwind campaign tactics that had proved so
effective in his sarlier race for the judgeship. Le tock
full advantage of the postwar labor and industrial unrest,
which he blamed on the New Deal enactments sanctioned by

LaFollette. The incumbent senator made a costly error in

ESTILL LIBRARY
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under-rating his opponent. Returning to Wisconsin only two
wecks before the primary clection, LaFollette wus unable to
recover his losses, and lost the nomination by some five
thousand votes. McCarthy then went on to win the general

election without difficulty.

Senator McCarthy

A bachelor senator, as McCarthy soon found, is mueh in
demand as an extra man at most social gathcrings in Vashington.
Eagerly accepting most invitations at first, he soon found the
pace Too strenuous and became more selective., Hic carly days
on Capitol Hill were also filled with uncertainties, although
he was diligent in bullding an admirable attendance record in
the Senate.

buring hls first three years in the Senate, McCurthy
made few speeches and many frionds. Ille was an avid listenecr,
and followed closely the lead of the late Senator hHobert A.
Taft on morst domestic questions. Yet he never was strictly a
party man on votes. On 164 major 1issues, as of karch, 1054,
he voted with the majority of the Hepublicans on 132, while

opposing the majority 32 times.®

S51vid.

During the years 1947 through 1949, McCarthy served on
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the Joint Congressional Committee on Housing and the uenate
Committee on Government Operations. !lils most notable
achievemcnts were his introduction of slum=clearance legis-
lation, which was passed 1in 1949, and his introduction of
twelve Hoover Commission bills for government reorganiza=-

tion.6

6“Biography of Senator Joseph R. HMcCarthy," a mimeo=-
graphed brochure prepared and distributed by the Wisconsin
State Republican Committee, pp. 1l=2.

In 1952, McCarthy was re-elected to the Scnate by a
large majority. The other incumbent senator from tisconsin,
Alexander Wwiley, had also been returned to Capitel Hill two
years earlier. In the ¢lection of 1952, Wisconsin also main=
tained its Republican preference by strongly supporting iLwight

D. Eisenhower for president.

In September of 1953, HeCarthy thwarted the efforts of
those District of Columbia socialites who take such delight
in senatorial match=making. He had contended for many months
that he was remaining a bachelor because he could not attend
to all his nolitical interests and still keep the regular
hours he assoclated with domesticity. All this was put to an
end, however, by his marriage to a former administrative

assistant, Jean Fraser Kerr.



12
MeCarthyism in Action

The end of his third ysar in ths Senatc found McCarthy
still comparatively low on the list of newaworthy leglslatoras.
Por several moaths he had sensed that people were becomlng
increasingly perturbed over the issue of Communis ., and recent
events convinced hin that here was an issue he could make his
own. The "exposure" of Alger Hiss, employce in the State
beportment from 1956 to 1947, us a Communist-sympathizer,
revealed to licCarthy a possible avenue to public notice. The
Comrunism issue was further opene: to political attack by the
administration's stand. Truman denounced the liss affair as
a "red herring," and Secrctary of State Dean Acheson emphate
lcally stated, "I will not turn my back on Hiss." Acheson,
MeCarthy claimed, had "falled to screen his subordinates
properly" and had been "far too tender toward Communist

interests . . 7

7John De Hicks, The imerican iation, pe 737.

Its Birth

In a speech at Wheeling, West Virginia, in commemora=-
tion of Lincoln's birthday, February, 1950, McCarthy stated,
"I have here in my hanc a list of two hundred five . . . a

list of names that wore made known to the Secretary of State
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as being members of the Communist Party, anc who nevertheless
are still working and shaping the policy in the State Depart-

ment.."8 Sly phrasing of his words gained for McCarthy the

BAs quoted in The Washington Post and Times-herald,
date unknown.

sensational press coverage he deslred, yet technically clcared
bhim of an untruth. Although in the original speech there

wore a large number of "Comrmnists," the number and the eoxact
description were "progressively watered down." An attempt to
substantiate his charges before the Tydlngs Committee involved
the calling of many witnesses, but "no evidence whatever that

would support anything he said."?

9Rexford Guy Tugwell, A Chroniclc of Juopardy, p. 254.

Called uson by the Senate to clarify the "numbers game,"
McCarthy outlined his use of various figures as follows: two
hunéred five employees of the state Department had been de=
clared "unfit for government service' by the President's board,
but were not dischargecy eighty-one cmployeces of the State
Department, whose loyalty was gquectionable, were¢ made known
by licCarthy to Acheson, and subsequently to the¢ Senate, in=-

cluding fifty-seven who were known to be members of, or loyal
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to, the Communist Party. Of these fifty-seven, kicCarthy said
fifty-four resigned while their cases were pcnding before a
loyalty panel.lo

1030seph R. McCarthy, McCarthyism, p. 10.

HeCarthy !'s mood, on returning to lilsconsin from liest
Virginia, was reported to be "one of amnazement and delight at
the political diamond mine into which he had stumbled. He
was not then a bellever in any cause but MeCarthy. DBut grad-

ually hc came to believe his own tiraces . Sl

1lyichael stralght, Trial by Television, p. 243.

Arthur M. Schlesinger, Jr., the noted historian,
appears to categorizc bMcCarthy?!s activitles more as an effect
than a causse. At the height of MeCarthiyism, Schlesinger
wrote, "By 1950, when McCarthy belatedly entered the antl-
Communist fight, the internal struggle against Communlsm as

a political and intellectual movement had been won « . ."12

12 .thur M. Schlesinger, Jr., "Lotters to the Lditor,"
Dallgs Morning News, June 24, 1933, p. 2.
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The Tydings Committee

Speaking before the Senate in February, 1950, HeCarthy
made similar charges of Communist infiltration into the em=-
ployment of the Uepartment of State., This speech led to the
appointment of a speclal committee whosc purpose it was to
investigate the charges made by McCarthy, and for which MeCarthy
was instructed to supply the leadse The commlttce was krnovwn
by the name of its chalrman, Scnator Millard Tydings, of
Maryland.

In his attempt to Jjustify the Wheeling, Vest Virginis,
charges, MeCarthy shertly announced that hc was prepared to
disclose the name of the "top Russian espionage agent in the
United States." After much fanfare, the name of Owen Lattimore
was "leaked" to the viashington press, carefully timed to find
Lattimore in Afghanistan with a United lations Technical
Assistance Mission. After Lattimore's return, the charges
were turned over to the Tydings Committee. The parade of
witnesses was largely dominated by "reformed" ex-Comrmnists
whose previocus lics left considerable doubt as to the validity
of their present testimony.

McCarthy was anxious to convince the Tydings Committee
of the "truth" of his charges. On iarch 22, 1950, he called
a press conference to discuss the Lattimore charges. "I am
willing to stand or fall on this one," he declared. "If I

am shown to be wrong on this I think the subcommittee would
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be justified In not takling my other cases too seriously., If

they find I am one hundred per cent right--us they will--it

should convince them of the seriousness of the situation."13

130wen Lattimore, Ordeal by slander, pe 174.

The political nature of the hearings flarcd up in the
open on numerous occasions. The Republican minority was
froquently accused of seeking daily adjournment lmmedlately
after a MoCarthy speech, without allowing time for defernsive
rebuttals, so that the newspapers next day would be monopolized
by MeCarthy, or by his witnesses.

McCarthy countered with an attack upon the committee's
Democratic majority, whom he accused of demonstrating thelir
"unwillingness to work cooperatively" with him, and of
attempting to "turn theilr committee activitics into an in-

veatigation of McCurthy himself."l4

14Joaeph He McCarthy, McCaerthylsm, p. 4.

Charges Azainst Marshall

On June 14, 1951, in an address beforc the Senate, ko=
Carthy made a blistering attack on George C. Marshall, Chief
of Staff of the Uniteac States Army during liorld War II and
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later Secretary of State. In his condemnation of Marshall,
McCarthy salds "I ask in all gravity whether a man so steeped
in falsehood, who has had recoursc to the lle whenever it

suited hils convenicnece, is it to hold so exalted a place.“15

5
3 As quoted in "McCarthy's Surge to National Promi-
nence," New York Times, iay 3, 1957, p. 14.

This speech became something of a campalgn issue in
1962 when kcCarthy was up for re-election und Bkisenhower, a
close friend of Marshall, was the Hepublican nominco for the
presidency. In an original draft of a Hilwaukee campaign
speech, tisenhower had included a paragraph strongly defend-
ing his old chief, General lkarshall, Thls was designed to
show that "while the President supported Senator KcCarthy

for re~-election, he dic not epprove of hie methods."le The

paragraph was read to McCarthy the night before slsenhower
was to speak in Milwaukee., lcCarthy made no scerob of his
displeasure, and warned the General that he was "risking a
booing from a Wisconsin audience" if he read the statement.
After conversations with Governor walter J. Kohler of Wis-

consin and others, iisenhower deleted the paragraph.
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Election Yeoar, 1952

senator MecCarthy, although up for re-election himself
in 1952, dedicuted his vigorous support to many other Hepube-
lican candlidates, including Eisenhower. 4s a political ex-
pediency almed at the capture of votes of the pro-kceCurthy
crowd, many candigutes were ceeuing it wilse to endorsc publicly
both the man and his program of investigations. Thus McCarthy
was rlding a wave of popularity which may have contributed
more than is gencraily conceded to his easy re~election to
the Senate. Also this popularity favored McCarthy with thce
opportunity to make many spceches, in which he was considered
a reliable spokesman for the Republlican Partvy.

Democratic presidential cundidate Adlal Stevenson, in
a campaign speecn delivered in Georgia in 1952, spoke on the
sub ject "Twenty Years of Progress,” which McCarthy quickly
paraphrased and threw back at the Democrats under the nsw
label, "Twenty Years of Treason."” As long as he was directing
his fire thus against the Roosevelt~Truman Administrations,
he was warmly encouraced from within the ranks of his party,
the late Senator Tuft leading the list of those¢ who congratu-
luted him on thils oft-repsated speech. But when, after the
first year of Republican presidential incumbency und Hepubli-
can senatorial majority, he included in his investigation
attention his own party, and amended hls lecture-titlc to

"Pwenty-One Years of Treason," he threw a deep scure 1into



19

the party'!s leadershiv, and lost considerable partisan sup=

port for his progr&m.lv

leashington Post and Times-iicrald (Kditorial), date

unknowne

In the organization of the Republican-controlled
Eighty=-third Congress in January of 1953, Senator kcCarthy
had gained the powerful post of chalrman of the Pcrmancnt
Subcomrittee on Investigations. It assumed powers to inves=-
tigate at its own discretion, including the invaslon of what
was generally considered the prerogatives of the executive
department.

iMcCarthy prided himself in being a member now of a
majority party. He was no longer compelled to accept the
leedership of a Democratlc chalrsan, nor was he now even
willing to grant a share of dircetion to kis fellow-partisans.
rather, iHeCarthy wanted to do the directing. lie was the lssue,

he sald, about which the next political campaign would swirl.le

laﬂexford Guy Tugwell, A Chronicle of Jeopardy, p. 241.

Almost immedlately after the election of 1952, political
forccasters predicted that lcCarthy was carefully setting the
stage for a personal campaign in 1956. This was hotly denied
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by the senator,lg but many refused to take seriously his

lg"ﬂe Says He Doean't want To Be President," Howsweek,
42:24, Jecember 7, 1953, p. 27.

denial. "The stakes were very high,"” sald one reporter, "and
included the control of the Republican Party, . . . the con=
stitutional separation of powers, and the future careers of

the men 1nvolved."2°

2041 chuel Straight, Trial by Television, p. 3.

Indeed, the cimensions of McCarthy's powers were ex-
panding rapidly, in breadth as well as in depth. Throughout
government, men considered his attitude before they voiced
their opinions on great controversies. "One after another,
agencics of government « « o ylelded to him a share in their

control."21

2l1pid,

e A

McCarthy vs. Aray

Through on¢ means or another, HeCarthy seemed perpet-

ually determined to keep his name and the activitics of his
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investigation comnittee befors the public. Larly in 1953,
the committee began a probe into the security measures ob=-
served at the Army Signal Corps KHesearch and vevelopment
Laboratories, Fort Monmouth New Jersey. Several months of
on-the-spot investigation resulted in charges and counter=
charges of such gravity that closed hearings were set by

the committes, to convene in January, 1954.
The Dentist

In the course of the carly hcarings, McCarthy called
before his committee in private session, Doctor Irving Peress,
an Army dentist. Peress refused to testify whother he was a
Communist, had ever been a Communist, or had alded in the
distributing of Communist literature and the establishing of
Communist cells on military bases. Pcress repsatedly took
refuge in the Fifth Amondment to the Constitution, refusing
to answer lcCarthy's questions on the grounds that his answers
"might tend to incriminate me." Hls own testimony revealed
that, us a matter of record, he had repecatedly, since his
entry into the Army, refused to answer any questions put to
him about his membership or activity in any subversive orga=
nization. In spite of this, Peress had galned favorable
treatment while in service, such as to invite suspicion
regarding these favors.

After having been assligned to active duty with the
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rank of Captain in the Army Dental Corps, on January 1, 1953,
Poress recelves orders transforring him to the Far Last,
After his arrival at the west coast port of embarkation, his
orders were mysteriously reversed, and he was assigned to
Camp Kilmcr, New Jersey, only thirty miles from his lew York
home. FPeress hac already refused to sign non=-Communist oaths
on the grounds of posslible self-incrimination. In view of
this, #cCarthy went to some great lengths in an attempt to
determine who chanred those overseas orders and why. Among
the many questions parried by the Fifth Amendment privilege,
was: "Did any Commnist intervenc to have your orders changed
so you would not have to leave the country?" McCarthy became
quite exasperated at continued refusals to answer, stating at
one point, "I want to find out how you stopped at the port of
embarkation; who stopped you when he kn:<w you were a Commu~
nlst; whether another Communist did it for you; and I am

golng to order you to tell us . . «"22

22n5tory Of How Reds in U S Army Get Honorablc Dis-
charge," U S News & VWorld Heport, (36:11), March 12, 1954,
p. 74-

The focal point of the FPercss 1lnvestigation came with
the revelation that a promotion to the rank of Major had been
granted him in spite of his refusal on the application for

promotion to disavow allegiarce to the Cormmunist Party.
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After his initial testimony boefore the Investigating
Comittee on January 30, 1954, #ajor Peress was granted an
honorable discharge from the Army on February 2. This further
infuriated HMcCarthy, and led to the calling of additional
witnesses to determine who authorized his relcase under
honorable eonditions whilec he was under investigation as a
Communist. The calling of John Adams, legal counsel for the
Army, led to the testimony that " . . . the Army is not aware
of any offenses which have been brought officially to its
attention under which [Percsg/ could be tried." In view of
the matters of military rccord in which Psress had invoked the
Fifth Amendment, and the findings of the Investigating Com=-
mittee which were available to the¢ Army, kcCorthy took
vigorous exception to Adams' statemsnt in declaring, " . « « the
Army 1s going to glve ms the namcs of the individuals respone
sible for coddling and honorably discharging a known Commu=-
nist . . « fand/ if the Army refuses, I intend to have cited
for contemnt any man in the military « « « who tries to cover

up those responsiblc for this most shameful, most fantastic

aituation.25

%Ibido, Pe 835
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The Gonorg}

In an attempt to learn more behind the promotion and
honorabl: discharge of Peress, and also his conslderation at
Camp Kilmer for what was described as "scnsitive work," McCarthy
called as a witness Brigadler General halph Zwickur, Cormancing
General of Camp Kilmer. Zwicker furthor complicated the issue
and 1nvolved himself when he refused to answer leCarthy's
querlies on the "sensitive work" becuuse of "the executive
order which forbids us to discuss matters of that nature,"
kxtensive cross-e¢xamination by McCarthy led to statements by
him that Zwicker's own testimony impugned "cither your
honesty or your intclligence," and deeclaring him to be a "Fifth
Amendment General « o o unfit to wear the uniform" of the

United States Army’.z4

2‘"Text of Report of Senate Cormittee That Studied Cen=
sure lotion Aguinst McCarthy,”" New York Times, September 28,
1954, p. 24.

General Zwicker protested to General Matthew Ridgway,
the Army Chief of Staff. iildgway had observed the demorallza=
tion of those agenciss and individuals who had been earlier
objects of McCarthy's attacks, and he had personal knowledge
of the importance of morale to the military. He krnew what

would happen to the army if every malcontent could get back



at his commanding officer meorely by forwarding charges and
complaints to McCarthy. iidgway and secretary of the Army
Robert Stevens agreed to prohibit ailitary officers from
testifying before lcCarthy's committes. After a luncheon
mec¢ting with MeCarthy, however, Stcovens reversed this stand
and promised the Army's "full cooperation.® McCarthy's
violent explosion to the press after the Ridgway-Stevens
decision now called for a further statement from him. It
revealed his triumphant evaluation of the cnecounter: "Stevens
could not have given in more abjectly if he had got down on
his knees." Reports were circulated that Stevens had "sacri=
ficed the Army." Vry humor wus expressed in the Pentagon as
high=ranking officers greueted cach other by waving white

bandkurchiefs.as

25M10hael Straight, Trial by Televislion, p. 61l.

Here, perhaps, wac the seed of dissension between
MecCarthy and President LEisenhower, and the 1ssue lsading to
the Zwicker "abusc," for which McCarthy was later to be
censured by his Senate colleagues. Eisenhower, in his
regular weekly news conference on Hareh 3, 1954, defended
Zwicker and praised him as buing one whose "eourage and
devotion has been proven in pcace as well as on the battle-

fieclds of war." He further stated, however, iils conviction



that "every governmental employee in the executive branch,
whether civilian or in the armed foreces, is cxpected to
respond cheerfully and completcly to the requcsts of the
Congress and its severul committees. .+ « « It is assumed, of

course, that they will be accorded . . o respect and courtesy."26

26n1re vs. MeCarthy=-Another hound," U S Hews & World
Report, (36:11), iarech 12, 1954, p. 10l.

The Frivate

Further straining of the delicate relations between
the Investigating Committee and the Departmunt of the Army
car: with the approaching draft call for Ge. David Schlne, an
unpald consultant in McCarthy's office. An intimate frlend-
ship between the millionalre playboy and hoy Cohn, tho MeCarthy
subcommittee counsel, rcsulted in a barrsge of demands by Cohn
upon the Army, particularly unon Secretary of Defensc Charles
Wilson and Scerctary of the Army, Robert Ltevens. The demands,
which resulte’ in no appreciable .uceess but many minor favors,
began with an attempted indefinite deferment for Schine,
followed by insistence on a direct commission, a request for
the elimination of basic training requirements, ussignment in
the New York City area, speclal passes and privileges, and
relief from fatigue cuties. On one occasion when a Cohn re=

quest in behalf of Frivate Schine was denied, Cohn stated that
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certain officers were "making things difficult” for Scihdne,

anad that Cohn had & "very long memory" and would "never fore

get their names."27

27"Excerpts From Transcript of 20th Day of senate
Testimony in Army-icCarthy bispute," NHew York Times, Hay 26,
1954, De 16.

The Army struck back by releasing a report carly in
Karch of 1964 which accused Cohn of threatening to "wreck the
Army « « o [fand/ expose the aArmy in its worst light," and to

"drive Stevens from his offics."28

28,4 quoted in "Cohn, Schine, und Fight," liewsweek,
(43312), Hareh 22’ 1954’ P 25,

Subsequent invcstigation, making use of the highly
controversial "monitored tovlephone calls," seemed to rofute
the charge that McCarthy had intervened in behalf of Schine,
although it was brought out that ho "condoned" his assistant's
unethical procedures. He furthor seemed to consider it ex-
pedient to rid himself of Schine, as shown by hls remark to
Stephens: " . « . don't put Dave in service and assign hinm
back to my committee. . o o the ncwspapers would be back on
us. He 1s a good Loy, but there 1s nothing indispensable

about hime .+ « « It is one of the fcw things I have seen
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[Cohn/ completely unreasonable about. He thinks Lave should

be a general and work from the penthouse of the waldorf."e9

29"Mon1tored Records of Telephone Calls," New York
Times, June 6, 1954. Pe 42.

McCarthy seemed to consider his most valuablc conten-
tion in the Schine incident the charge that the Army had usecd
its power over Schine as a threat to get the committee to call
off its search for Commnism in the Army. Acams himself had
spoken of Schine as "the hostage," and to MeCarthy, this was
"blackmell.” feCarthy sald that Adams had constantly striven
to get him to drop the Army inruiry and investigate the Navy
and Alr Force instcad. Adams had offered to "dig up plenty
of dirt" on the other services for him, the Wisconsin Republi=-

can charged.so

S0ny pittle Band of Fearful Men," St. Louis Post-
vispateh (Editorial), iday 27, 1994, pe 2.

Gradually it became svident to Steveons that the Army
could never survive the licCarthy investigotion i1f it main-
tained its defensive position. In dealing with McCarthy,
Stevens lcarned that cooperation led to compromise, and com=
promise to defeat. On April 15, 1954, the Department of the

Army counter-attacked with a Bill of Particulars, charging
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that the Permarent Subcommittee on Investigations "sought by
improper means to obtaln preferential troatment for one Fvt.
Ge Vavid Schine, United! States Army, formerly chief consultant

of this subcommittee . . "1 The Army's twenty=nine specifi=-

3
l"Text of Army Bill of Particulars," liew York Timcs,
April 16, 1954, p. 1l2.

cations particularly singled out allege: misconduct on the
part of icCarthy and his chlef counscl, Koy i. Cohn,

licC.rthy, on vacation in Texas at the time of the Army
announcement, denounced the relecase of the charges at a time
when he was not in Washington. Cohn replied by telegram on
behalf of the committec, charging the announcement a "one~sided
smear" containing "fulse, misleading and distorted statements,

as vwell as the outright omission of nighly relevant cvents. "€

521p14.

McCarthy formally issued a statement of counter-charges
on april 10, 1954, in which he alleged that Stevens and his
staff "attempted to discredit the McCarthy investigating com=

mittee to expose Cormmnist inflltration in the Amy .« . .“53

35"Transcript of First Day's Testimony in Senate Inves=
tigation of Army-HMcCarthy Dispute," New York Times, April 23,
1954, p. 12,
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Television Antics

sSince McCarthy haa now become a party of the defense
in the dispute to be heard by his own committee, he reline-
quished the acting chairmanship to Senator Karl k. Mundt, of
South Dakota, next ranking xejublican member of the committee.
The vacancy thus created was temporarily filled by Senator
Henry C. wuworshak, Hepublican of Idaho. This hcaring was
then opened to the public, not only to those who were uble
to attend in pe¢rson, but also to "the ten million Americans

who were watching their television sets . . .“5‘ The live

54y1chael Straight, Trial by Television, p. 4.

televising of such a hearing certainly could not preclude the
eruption of politics for publicity sake.

The hearings dragged on for thirty-six days, and pro-
gressively involved much more than the original allegations
would seem to have indicated. Herc was revealed, however, a
direet observation of that which had becom: known as McCarthy-
ism; that force which might never have been revealed to the
American people in its full impact through the medla of ncws=
paper and radilo.

puring the course of the televised hearings, MeCarthy

presented a two and a quarter page "memorandum" purported to
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be a warning from the FBI to the Department of the Army about
subversion at Fort Monmouth. Only the skeptlcism of Joseph
Ne Weleh, Army counsel, anu his cemand that the aocument be
verified as to its authenticity, revealed that it was a re=-
typed "summary" of a fifteen-page memorandum which was

"materially different in form."5 The fact that HeCarthy's

3S"Lxcerpts from Transcript of Tenth Day of Scnate
Hearings in Army-lcCarthy Dispute,” New York Times, May 6,
1954’ Pe 22.

"abbreviated form" was a re-typing of a clussified cocument
constituted a legal publication, which in itseclf involved a
possible crime. On the witness stand, icCarthy steadfastly
refusec to disclose the source of this doecument and other
information, ana was only saved from a possible contompt of
Congress citation by the cleverness of Ray Jenkins, counsecl

for the subcommittce. Jenkins ruled that McCarthy could pro-
toect his sources of information because he was "a law=enforcing

officer . . « ferreting out crimo."ss MeCarthy had taught the

nation to despise those witnesses who refused to answer ques-
tions put to them in an investigation. DNow, before millions of

Americans, Welch had led iMcCarthy to behave in the same manner.
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In his televised refusals to disclose the soureces of
his information, HeCarthy repeatedly instructed his informers
to defy securlty regulations, assuring them that their loyalty
to him would be rewarded by his confidence. "I would 1like to
notify two million federal employees," ho once saild, leaning
into the microphone in a confidential manner, "that it is
theilr cuty to give us any information which they have ubout
graft, corruption, Communism, and treason; and that there is
no lovalty to a superior officer which can tower above and
beyond their loyalty to their country." This was in dircet
defianc: of President &lsenhower's statem-nt that "The primary
responsibility for keeping out the disloyal and the cangerous
rests squarely upon the executive branch . « o /and/ I am
determine: to meet this responsibility . . ." To this NeCarthy
replied, "I have instructed a vast number of federal employees
that they are duty~bound to give me ii.formation even though
some little burcaucrat has stamped it 'secret' to defend

himsolr.“sv Senator McClellan, a Democratic member of the

svﬁichael Straight, Trial by Television, pp. 146, l48.

subcommittee, curtly pointe: out to licCarthy anc to the nation

that "The issue is whether a Senate subcommittee is entitled
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to galn by theft what it cannot legally obtain by subpoena."38

%81h1d., p. 148.

As the hearings wore on, the strain began to show in
the faces of 1ts participants and in their actions. Only
dcCarthy seemcd unwilling to hasten the final adjournment.

All through the sessions, he had avpeared fresh, relaxed,

full of physical strength and stamina. He had gone off each
weekend to campalgn in Wisconsine. Yet rarely nad his cyes
closed and his head sunk on his che¢st in weariness. "He
seemed in some obscure way to need the tension that others
shunned, to feed on the conflict that e¢xhausted his opponents,
to draw nourishment from inflicting punishment and sven from

being hated and feared."39

%91p14., p. 239.

Hot until the thirtieth day of the .irmy hearlings were
the barc tactics of McCarthyism totally exposed and effectively
repulsed. Army Counsel, Joseph welch, smarting under a lcCarthy
attack upon one of Welch's law firm assoclates, assailed the
Wisconsin senator's "cruelty" and "recklessness." He struck

a hard blow at that which the 8enate was later to censurc:
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"Have you no sense of decency, sir? At long last, have you

left no scvnse of decency?"4°

‘O”Excgrpts from 30th Day of Testimony in Scnate Hear-
1ngi4on Army-ileCarthy Dispute," Hew York Times, June 10, 1954,
Pe .

Welech's speech was mct by louc and sustained applause.
Although the chairman had rcpeatedly warned against any such
demonstrations, the gavel now lay motionless as even some of
the participants crowded forward to shake Weleh's hand. One
writer reported that " . . « MeCarthy was remorseful on the
following day~=-not bccause he had hurt /the young lawyer/,
but because he had hurt nimselr,"®l

4lyichael Straight, Trial by Television, p. 253.

For a secona time, velch had demonstrated to the¢ Amer-
ican people the malicious character of MeCarthyisme A college
professor, who asked that he not bc named, cormented that "The
one good thing that cume out of /The hearings/ was the pres-
entation of a man like Welch to the .merican public.”

On the thirty-fifth day of the televised hearings, 1t
was assumed by the scnators that this was the flnal day. Lvery
man was conscious of the final impression that would be left

on the people of the United States, the "great jury," as they
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had frequently been called. But it was not until the follow=-
ing day, number thirty=six in the seriles, that the final gavel
sounded. The last hours were utilized, not to resolve the
issues at hanu, but to lay the groundwork for political ox=-
ploitation of the hearings in later campaligns.

The argument ended with little proved beyond doubt.
The Army had shown in the hearings that improper pressures had
been brought to bear upon them by Cohn. In turn, HeCarthy and
Coh:: had shown that Stevens had bargained with the subcommittee
in a manncr that, for a man of his high office, was highly
degrading 1f not improper. It remalne: for iMeClellan, a
vemocratlic member of the com:ittee calmly watching his cnemies
waste their strength upon each other, to cut through the fog:

e » o the series of events that . « . made

these hearings mandabory will be rucognized and

long remcmbered as one of the most dlsgraceful

eplsodes in the history of our governmente « «

Simply to say that this serles of ecvents is

regrettable is & gross understatemonte They are

deplorable and unpardonable. There is no valid

oxcuse and Jjustification for this situation
heving occurred . . ."4%

421v14., p. 259.

McCarthyism Censured

The calendar year of 1954 saw public opinion swinging

sharply away from lcCarthy and McCarthyism., The popular
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pressure brought to bear on the Senate as a whole, especlally
noticeable in this ninor election year, along with a con=

currence on the part of many of the senators, brought about a
constantly growing awarencss of the necessity of thc Senate's

protecting its dignity.

The Flanders Resolution

Senator Ralph Flanders, Vermont kepublican, told the
Senate on July 20, 1954, that he intended to introduce a reso-
lution to censurc the senator from Wisconsin. Ten days later,
on July 30, he submitted this brief resolution: "Resolved,
that the conduct of the Senator from Wiseonsin, Mr. McCarthy,
is unbeconing a member of the United Stutes Senate, 1s con=
trary to Senatorlal traditlon, and tends to bring the Senate

into disrepute, and such conduct is hereby condamned."45 It

43"Text of Flanders Address," New York Times, July 19,
1954, p. 7.

was immediately pointed out that the resolution lacked, in

its original form, a blll of particulars, but this was sube-
mitted in amendment form by Senators Flanders, dorse and
Fulbright, alleging misconduct on the part of Senator McCarthy
in more than forty past occasions. On the night of August 2,

the Senate voted to refer the Flanders Resolution, with
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amendments, to a select committee of six memberg--threes
Hepublicans and three Democrats. Viece-President Kichard
Nlxon was directed to appoint the committeoc, or recommcnda=-

tion of the Senate majority and minority leaders.

The Select Committee

For the job of heading the committes that was to sit
in judgment on the conduct of McCarthy, the Senate chose one
of its gentlest, mildest members~-white~haired Arthur V.
Viatkins, Republican of Uteh. Besides Watkins, thosc on the
commlttes were: Frank Carlson, Republican of Kansas; Francis
Case, Republican of Soﬁ£h Dakota: Edwin C. Johnson, Democrat
of Colorado; John C. Stennls, vemocrat of Mississippi; and

Samiel J. Zrvin, Jr., Democrat of lorth Carolina.44

44"Close-Ups of the 8ix Senators Famcd tec Special
Panel to Study the MeCarthy Case," New York Times, August
6, 1954, p. 6.

McCarthy gladly indlcated his willingness to "suffer
for the cause « . +" He spoke, in & pamphlet distributed by
his own office, of other senators who were "afraid to pay the
high price in smcar and abuse which is heaped upon anyone who

really starts to draw blood from the Communists . « " He
then turned his criticism upon President Lisenhower, stating

that " « « « the President . + « considered any attempt to
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expose Communists in the govermment as a cheap political

trick to embarrass his administration."4®

4S"The Truth About Senator Joe lMcCarthy," a brochure
circulated by the kelarthy Club, Milwaukece, Y“lseconslin, Steve
Je Miller, Chalrmen, pp. 6, Q.

The Findings

The watkins Committee first corsolicated and confined
the original allegations to thirteen specirfic charges, of whieh,
after two weeks of hearings, only two were returned to the
Senate for consideration under the standing resolution. These
were: (1) that McCarthy falled to cooperate with a Senate
Subcommittee on Privileges and Elections, which in 1952 was
looking into his activities, and that he had abused the Sub=
comnittee 's members, and (2) that McCarthy "intempcrately abused”
Brigadier General Ralph V. Zwicker when he was conducting one

of his own investigations.?® The committee further criticized

4G"Text of Report of Senate Committee That Studied
Censure lMotion Against McCarthy," New York Timcs, September
28, 1954, p. 20.

McCarthy's actions cited in three of the other charges, but

reported these actions not subject to censure by the Senate.
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No watkins report was necessary for cach
Senator to make up his mind about Mr. McCarthy.
But the report, carefully, competently and
conscrvatively drawn, does help to crystallize
the case and makcs 1t impossible for the Scnate
to avoid the issue . . .47

47"MP- McCarthy Is An Issue," New York Times (Lditorial),
September 30, 1954, p. 1l4.

Charges and Counter-Charges

The Senate reconvened in s»necial session on November 8,
1954, to consider the report of the Watkins Comnmittee. Very
shortly after the presentation of the commlttee findings by
its chairman, one of its members, Senator Case, speaking with=-
out the concurrence of the balance of the commlttee, suggested
that McCarthy might avoid censure on the first count by apolo=-
gizing to mewmbers of the Subcomrittee whom he was alleged to
have abused., Case further broke the unanimity of the com-
mittee report by submitting a lctter the following week stating
that, after further study of the facts, he covld no longer vote
to censure McCarthy on the Zwlcker issue.

MeCarthy, throughout the hearings, malintained alter-
nating attitudes of unconcern and belligerences In his bill
of exceptions to the %Watkins Report, MeCarthy made these main
points: (1) Never in the history of Congress has a Senator

been censured for conduct which took place in a prior session
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of Congress; (2) Wever in the history of the Scnate had any-
one been punished for declining an invitation to appecar before
a comnittee; and (3) Innumerable precedents for vigorous,
hard-hitting cross-examination could be found in the history

of the House and the Senabe.48

48nrpe Controversy in a Nutshell," U S News & liorld
deport, (37:21), November 19, 1954, p. 38. -

The New York Times pointe: out euitorially the falla=-
cles of McCarthy'!s preopared statement:

The demagoguery of Senator lcCarthy has
rarely been revealed in clecarer terms. . .
seldom has he shown so unmistakably his con-
tempt for the intelligencs of the Amcrican
people as he has in this speech consisting of
& mixture of effrontery and « « o martyrdom.49

“Ouyr, MeCarthy As A Symbol," New York Times, (Edito-
rial), November 11, 1954, p. 30.

Wrapping himself in thes mantle of anti-Commurism,
MeCarthy declared that "from the moment I untcred the fight
against subversion, back in 1950 . . . the Cowmimunists have
sald that the destruction of me anc what I stand for is
their number one objecctive in this country."” To this boast
the dew York Times replied, "McCarthy came late into the antie

Communist picturc, and when he did com: he cwme destructively,
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doing more harm to the interests of the United States than he
has ever done to the Communist conspiraey, elther insice or

outside the United States,"90

licCarthy seemcd to be constantly prepared with some
striking statement when he found himsclf within the hearing
of the cver-alert reporters, as witness the following re-
marks: On Senator Flanders, who introduced the resolution
of censure=="I think they should get a man with a net and

take him away to a good guilet place."51 On the censure

Slugext of Keport of Senate Comaittee That Studied
Censure Motlon Against HeCarthy," Noew York Times, September
28, 1954, p. 24.

proceedings--"The most unheard-of thing I ever heard of."52

52geverly Smith, "The Job No Senator Wanted," Ihe
Saturday bkvening Post, (227:20), November 13, 1954, p. 107.

In a more serious vein, lHcCarthy stated in a press conference,
"I don't think the american people are at all fooled. They
know I am being censured because I darcd to do the bold but
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*dishonorable' thing of exposing Commnists in gov.rnment, "o

53
- "McCarthy Defense," New York Times, Decembcr 2, 1954,

Tugwell points out that during the censurc, HcCarthy
turned his attack on all whom he met, even those who were
attempting to defend him. "Ho had got to the point at which
demagogues always, sooner or later arrive. It was ieCarthy
against any and all opposition. .+ « . Republicans were
split . « « into McCarthyites and followers of uisenhower,

Tho Demoerets could sit back and watch."54

S4zexford Guy Tugwell, A Chronicle of Jeopardy, p. 422.

Further animosity was created by keCarthy's reluase to
the press of a statement whilch he planned, he said, to make
before the Senate the following day.

I would have the Americarn people recognlze
and contemplate in dreac, the fact that the
Comrmunist Party=--a relatively small group of
deadly conspirators--has now extended its ten-
tacles to that most respecter of American
bodies, the United States Senate; that 1t has
made a comm%ttee of the Senate its unwitting
handmaiden.9%

55,8 quoted in "Joe and the Handmaidens," Tinme,
(64:21), November 22, 1954, p. 16.
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McCarthy's charge, in a Wisconsin speech, that some of
the Watkins Committee members were blased against him, brought
from Senator uwatkins the tart reply, "The only time it would
be possible to get a completely neutral person would be to
select one who was deaf, dumb and blind, and was a moron to

start with, 56

561b1d., pe 17.

Efforts on the part of many senators to abandon the
Watkins Committee report and murely "slap Joo's wrists"
brought an impassioned plea for support from the Utah senator:
"Phey have heard the junior senator from Wisconsin say that I
am both stupld and a coward. It must be remembered that the
members of the Select Committee were practlcally drafted for
the job, and, so far as I am concerned, 1t was the most un-
pleasant task I have ever had to perform in all my public
life. I am asking my colleagues: What are you=-and you=-=and
you==going to do about 1t?" Watkins jabbed hls finger at
G.0.P. senators. kach remained silent in his place=-al least
cach onc¢ who was present. lany had by this time retired from
the floor of the Senate to seek a milder rebuke for thelr

colleague, a rebuke that might be less damaging poli.t:i.c.a.lly.5‘7

57u.1bow Gr.ase," Time, (64:22), November 29, 1954,
pp . 12-13 ™




The Handshake Casualty

A time=-consuming delay in the proceedings, brought
about by MeCarthy'!s hospitalization for an elbow injured in
shaking hands with an enthusiastic Wisconsin constituent,
threatened to extend the hearings past the Decembeor 24 dead~-
line and bring the entire issue to stalemate. Fearing the
possible charges which might be hurled against them were they
to continue with McCarthy absent, the Senate declared itsolf
in recess until such time as he should be able to return.

ifluch speculation as to the seriousness of licCarthy's
injury and the length of his forced absence was voleced both
on Capitol Hill and in the press. A brash newsman asked a
Bethesda doctor if he thought MeCarthy had "taken a powder"
on the censure proceedings, whereupon the doctor, stralghte-
faced, replied, "I'm sorry, sir, but I don't know what

medication the Senator has taken."58

58,4 quoted in "Doing Nicely," Time, (64:23), Lecember
6! 1954: pc 26.

On his return to the floor of the Senate, .‘cCarthy,
seeing censure ilnevituble, hastened the moment of decision by

a surprise move to limit debate on his censure to two more

days.
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The Decision

On December 2, after a series of eloquent, bitter, and
impassioned concluding arguments, the hour arrived in which a
declision must come. Many amcndments had been submitted, "water-
ing down" the original charges or replaeing them in total, and
& lengthy serlies of eliminating votes appeared inevitable. 1t
was proposed, however, that with the Senate's approval, the
original charges be voted on individually, with the amended
addition of a new charge alleging mistreatment by licCarthy of
the Vatkins Committee.

The Senate chose to protect its rights of investigation
by dismissing the Zwicker charge, but voted to condemm the
senator on two counts: (1) that he had abused the 1951 :lec-
tions subcomrnittee, and (2) that he had attacked the Watkins
Committee and 1ts members "in language that reflected on the

dignity and integrity of the senate."® The vote for censure

59"Me0arthy's Surge to lational Prominence," New York
Times, Nay 3, 1957, p. 14.

carried by a majority of more than two to one. The Democrats,
to a man, voted for censure, while the Republicans split evenly.
A strange performance was witnessed in the last-minute switch
by Senator william F. Knowland, Senate majority lecader, who

had himself made the motion to establish the committee to
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consider charges against McCarthy, and who had recommended to
Nixon the Republican members of the committee. Giving as his
reason the fact that McCarthy's offenses had been committed

before his re-clection in 1952, he sald he could not "find it
in my heart" to condemn him. Said a Republican member of the

Select Commnlttee: "He ran out on us."so

80u, Myth Exploded," Time, (64:24), Decombor 15, 1954,
De 13 T

ileactions

The reactions of the publlic ranged from apathy to
fanaticism. Arkansas!' Uemocratic senator William Fulbrigcht
made a forceful point asbout "the character of what has come
to be known as McCarthyism." Illustrative of radical ex-
tremes rcached by some followers of McCarthy are excerpts
from letters received by various scnators: "A fine dirty
red rat you are, . . «" "Hed skunk," "You, sir, are not worthy
of being a human being," "I would spit on you . « « but you
would not be worthy of my saliva,” "Woula you please do our

country a big favor and drop dead?" "lMcCarthy 1s an Amecrican.

Wwhat are you?"61

61l1bid., p. 14.
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Apparently least concerned with the outcome was MeCarthy
himself. Asked by a newsman if he felt censured, he laughingly
replied, "Well, I wouldn't say it was a vote of confidenced"
Regarding nhis future activities, licCarthy said, "I intend to
continue roughly as I have in the past." And suiting his
actions to hils words, he immediately reopened his investiga~-
tions of alleged Comrmnist activity in defense plunts. For
the censure had deprived him of none of his rights and privi-
leges. He still was chairman of the Permanent Subcormittee
on Investigations, and all of his powers as chairman were

untouched.62

62npough Hoad Ahead," Newsweek, (44:24), December 13,
1954, p. 24. —

liore than ever, MeCarthy delighted in painting himself
as the country's chic¢f "anti-Communist," and all who opposed
him and hils tactics as "anti-anti-Commnists."” He stated on
numerous occasions that his mozt vigorous opponents wore
known Communists. Interviewed on "Mcet the Press," a National
Broadcasting Company television program, MeCarthy further
displayed his "martyr-complex" in his statement, "Itve been
investigated five times now, all of them because of my

investigation of Communism."sa vidth an undertone of fiscal

65"HcCarthy Answers Juestions about Censure Case," U S
News & World Heport, (37:16), October 15, 1954, pp. 96-97.
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criticlsm, McCarthy further stated, "During the past twelve
years, the Unite! States has paid out in foreign aid a total
of eighty=-three and a half billion dollars of taxpayers'
money for the purpose . . . of fighting comrmurism. But, when
Senator Joe MeCarthy tries to clean out the Communists and
pro-Soviets right in our own government, he is immediately
subjected to the heaviest barrage of smear and abuse that has

been heaped upon any high official in our history."64

S409ne Truth About Senator Joe HeCarthy," a brochure
circulated by the McCarthy Club, Nilwaukee, Wisconsin, steve
Je Miller. Ch&iman, Pe 15.

MeCarthy-Ike Split

A week after the vote there came the first word from
the White House since the censurs had begur. President
Eisenhower personally congratulated weary, browbeaten Arthur
Watkins for a "very splendid job."

Within the same week, public sentiment had been freshly
stirred by Comrmnist China's brazen announcement that she was
holcing sixteen American fliers for cilvil crimes, and did not
intend to include them in the reciprocal repatriation, agreed
to as a part of the Korean cease~fire agreement. President
Lisenhower, hoping for a peaceful settlement of the issue

through the framework of the United Natlons, urged upon the
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American people an attitude of patience and tolerance.

Using these two statements by the President as sufe
ficlent provocation, McCarthy opcnly broke with the adminise
tration. Through the lssuance of a carcfully timed press
release, McCarthy "apologized" to the American people for
having urged the election of General sisenhower in the 1952
campalgn. Ile declared he had been "mistaken" in believing
Eisenhower would fight Communists vigorously at home and

abroad. 65

85nphe Last lord?® Nowsweelt, (44:25), December 20,
1954, ppe. 18~19.

MeCarthy After Censure

The advent of the usighty-fourth Congress, with its
Demoeratic majority, afforded a measure of relief in methods
of investigation. In applauding the House fules Committee's
crackdown on "investigationitis," the Washington Fost and
Times=Herald accused the previous congress of " . . « snooping
and sniffing which « « « spread more confusion than enlighten-
monte® The editorial singled out "a few legislators" who
"have made themselves national figures by investigating abuscs
or supposed abuses . « o closely allied to popular emotions."
It continued, "Their success in publiclzing themselves, even

though they may have failed utterly in enlightening Congress
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or the public, . + » has induced many others to seek an easy
access to the television screen anc the front pages of nowse
papers across the country. Congress has thus been diverted
in a shocking degree from legislating to probing and witche

hunting."66

66"Inwestigationitis,“ Washington Post and Times~ilerald
(Editorial), date unknown.

Minority Hember

As an anti~administration Republican in a Democratic
Congress, HcCarthy found his grasp on party powor constantly
growing weaker, particularly as the major election year of
1956 drew nearere. Those nepublicans who were active in
political campaigning, c¢ither for themselves or for the re-
election of President cisenhower, found it most expedient to
ignore the mention of McCarthy and McCarthyisme To support
the man and his methods publicly had become dangerous political
strategy, and to r¢ject him openly was to cncourage a division
in party loyalty. Thus denied the recognition he had earlicr
enjoyed, ilcCarthy reverted almost to the role of a freshman
in the Senate. The swing to a Democratic majority in the
Eighty=-fourth Congress took from him the chairmanship of the
Senate Pcrmanent sSubcorw:lttee on Investigutions, and tnis,

followed by the implied rebuke in the 1956 election, prodded
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hinm into comparative silence. As a washington correspondent
for the New York Horald Iribune wrote, "LicCarthy speeches are
few these days, and draw little notice in the Senate or 1in the

press. His attencance on the floor is spotty . . ,"67

6748 quoted in "Army-McCarthy Cast In New Roles After
Two Years," louston Post, April 23, 1956, p. 5.

Fadeout

In the few months that remained in his 1lifc, MeCarthy
made only a few spiritless attempts at a comeback. lNow and
then, he¢ would get the Senate floor to dsnounce someone or
something, but never with much forece and never with much of
an audlence, Richard Rovere reports that " « « « whon he
rose, ssnators would drift out of the chamber, and reporters

in the gallery would see a chance to catch lunch . .no8

6844 chara Rovere, "The Last Days of Joe McCarthy,"
Lsquire, (50:2), August, 1958, p. 30.

McCarthy was sick a lot of the time, and frequently
hospltaliged, though usually for obscure if not imaginary
allments. When his elbow was injurcda during the censure hear-
ings, for example, McCarthy led the press to believe that he

had undergone surgery to have some pleces of glass reroved.
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Hospital doctors saild there had been "no surgery at all,"69

691psd., p. 32.

It was frequently reported that he was drinking more and
holding his alcohol less well.

he d

R ]

On April 28, 1957, McCarthy was admitted to Bethesda
Naval Hospital. The announcement was such a common report
that it scurcely found space in the crowded columns of ncws=
papers once dominated by that name., Mrs,. #eCarthy sald he
had gone for the treatment of a "knee injury," but he was
put in the neurological secction. Four days later, late in
the afternoon of May 2, MeCarthy died, "just in time for the
seven o'clock news," as he would have sald of one of his
cw-efully-tiuied announcements. Later rcleases by his docctors
attributed death to "acute hepatic infection." Hovera says
liquor was a contributing factor, if not the direct cause, of
decathe " . « « he could probably have held onto 1ife by not

drinking, and he elected to drink."79
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Death creates strange reactions. The walls of the
Senate chamber echoed for two days the eulogies of the dcad
scnator. Words of prailse fell from lips which had ncver
before spokun kincly of the Junior senator from Wisconsin,
A few bitter enemies murmured words of sympathy for iirs.
HeCarthy, then contlnued to denounce the fallen foe and
his "ism." Somc spoke plainly of MeCarthy as a drunkard, a
victim of aleohollsme. Others uttersc tear-studded words of
praise for a noble warrior who died of a broken heart and a
broken spirit, forsake: by those colleagues who shoull have
held high his hands in a righteous cause. The majority
uttered words of guarded praise, avoiding carefully any
sxtreme position. Vico-Presldent Richard .ixon made publie
a telegram to Mrs. MeCarthy, voicing a non-committal stand
shared by many: "Years will pass before the results of his
work can be objectively cvaluated, but his friends and many
of his critics will not guestion his devotion to what he

conaidered to be the bust interests of his country.“vl

Mpq quoted in "McCarthy is Dead of Liver Ailment,"
New York Times, May 3, 1957, p. 1l.




CHAPTER IIIX
THE METHOUS AND THE MOTIVES

The purpose of this portion of the report i1s to review
and evaluate the material presented in the provious chapter.
Richard Nixon's statement at the death of McCarthy, "Years
will pass before the rcsults of his work can be objecctively
evaluated," 1s still largely true. Before the earth had
received the body of licCarthy, however, many writers had
rushed into print with evaluations both critieal and defen-
sive. Eric Sevareld, writing within a week of HeCarthy's
death, said of him, "His brilliance outran his knowledge,

and his ambition outran them both."' That McCarthy was a

1Eric Sevareid, "Joseph K. McCarthy," The Reporter,
(16310), Hay 16, 1957, p. 2.

brilliant man cannot be disputed. That his ambitions were
compelled by pure motives is the cucstlon of this chapter.
Two approaches arc made to thls evaluation of his motilvation:
(1) comparison and critical examination of the material pre-
sente: in Chapter Two, and (2) a study of critical writings,

pvarticularly the opinions of editorial writers and commen-

tators.
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Youthful Impatience

Accounts of McCarthy's youth indicate that each new
endeavor was characterized by a consuming impatience. He
put aslde hls education after grade school in favor of getting
started 1in the task of earning a living. Unsatisfied with a
"job," he embarked instead upon a series of business endeavors,
either in a managerial position or on his own. then he de-
clde. to finish high school, McCarthy threw all else aside,
and established records for both speed and academic cxcel-
lence. Such was his determlnation in college that licCarthy
entirely supported himself with the income from menial tasks
that would have been "below" many students. Unwilling to take
the time for detalled paper work, McCarthy depended largely
on memory. Lven in sports, he depconded more on brute force
than on the development of skills that come only with long
hours of training. #dcCarthy's carly law practice reveals a
continued impatience. A routine law practice failled to satisfy
McCarthy's urge to do big things; so he turned to politics.

Political campaigning provided for HcCarthy a new and
different challenge. After tasting defeat in an initial cam=-
paign, the young lawycr dlsplayed in his next political con=-
test a kind of determination worthy of the later description

of one of his critics:

e o ¢ oxtraordinary power in pursult of his
immediate purposej single-minded concentration
on gaining his objective regardless of the cost
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to others or to himself; a capacity to return
again and again to his original contention and
to refuse to yleld it or to modify it, no matter
how strongly attacked or how completely demol=-
ished it might be.2

Ziichael Straight, Trial by Televisior, pp. 240-241.

As a judge, McCarthy's impatience still was a prominent

characteristic, as he disposcd of cases with a speed alarming

to many. As a Harine officer, his desk job proved too boring

80 he voluntcered for flight duty.

walt."

Eric Sevareld sald of McCarthy that he "“could never
Sevareid continued:

At the start of his carcer he leaped from
one political party to another for faster results.
Always he took the short cuts: As a lawyer and
Judge, he got in trouble with the organized bar
of his state; as a Marine during the war he was
restless in nis Pacific Ocean Intelligence job
anc flew bombing missions in the rsar gunnor's
seat. The very war was too slow for the pace
of his life, and he¢ quit the war before it was
ended to run for office. His short cuts were
risky, and could have ruined a lesser man.

Supric Sevareid, "Joseph K. HcCarthy," The Reporter,

(16:10), May 16, 1957, p. 2.

Senatorial Immunity

Particularly during the early days of hls career,

McCarthy was careful to prepare for an unfavorable turn of
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circumstances. As he progressed in his public ecarcer, he
appears also to have progressed in self~assurancc, for these
carefully prcpared "escape~hatches" became less ana lcss
evident.

When MeCarthy joined the iarines, he did not resign
his office as district judge, but continue: technlcally 4n
office until the end of the term. Upon returning and being
re=elected to the post, he agaln remaine’ in office during
the senatorial election of 1946. The constitution of the
state of tisconsin forbilds an clected official to ru: for
another public office during his term in any curvent elsctive
office. In deflance of thls, Judge McCarthy procecded to run
for the United tStates Senate--and without resigning his judge-
ship. "le was taking no chances. If he had not been elccted
to the United States Senate, he would still have his judge-

ship,"4¢

4nLaw Unto Himself," Houston Chronicle (Lditorlal),
June 3’ 1954, po 100

In his "trial case" before the Tydings Committee, the
Owenr: Lattimore hearings, McCarthy prepared the way for possible
conflicting testimony among his ex-Communist witncsses. He
prefaced the witness of a suspectea Communist or an ex-Cormm-
nist by telling th¢ committee that the Party often allows
their agents to shield themselves by verbally attacking the
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Cormunist line., lie warned the committee that Communists 1lie
on principle, and " . . . anyonc who cume forward to contra=
dict /an ex-Communist witness/ would be a liar. Only the
unsupported word of [ﬁbCarthy's witnesg7 could be taken as
gospel."s S¢ill, MeCarthy's chief ex-Communist witness,

5Owen Lattimore, Ordeal by Slander, p. 1l2l.

Louls Budenz, refused in a television interview to repeat,
under conditions that would have left him subject to charges
of libel, the things that he had said under the protection
of immunity.

The fact of Congressional immunity was in itself a
valuable means of protection for McCarthy. He was quick to
defend his excessive use of imrmunity by stating that "The
Communists « « « of today woulc take away from the people the

right to hear all of the facts from their representativea."6

6urhe Truth About Senator Joe McCarthy," a brochure
circulated by the licCarthy Club, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Steve
J, Miller, Chairman, p. 7.

Lattimore, by McCarthy's definition, would undispute:ly
be branded a Communist, if for no other rcason than his com=

ment on McCarthy's use of immunitys
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The MocCarthy kind of politician resorts to
Congressional immunity to bulld up his charges
In a way that would be libelous if first made
in the press or on the radlio. But once tne
charge has been made under immunity, the quoting
of it does not exposc the press and radio to
libel actions. A charge made under Congressional
immunity has sensational news value.

7owen Lattimore, Ordeal by olander, p. 225.

The New York Times, in an edltorial critical of Mc-
Cartny'!s use of longressional irmunity, is careful to defe:nd
the fact of immmunity per se, but more careful to defend the
rights of individual citizens when these two rights might

come into conflict:

If a Scnator under the cloak of Senatorial
immnity is permitted to use the comulttee
investigating procedure to make charges agalnst
individuals without basis and without knowledge-=-
merely on the basis of guesswork and hope-=the
privilege of Senatorial immnity is belng
definltoely overworked to the detriment of inai-
vidual liberty in the United States.®

8upne Hensel Affair," New York Times (iiditorial),
June 22, 1954, p. 26C.

The Powerful Press

McCarthy learned at an carly stage in his career that

a large portion of the population accepts as fact that which
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they see in the newspapers. His public life is studded with
news=ink testimonlals to the truth of this statement.,
News=copy about a young lawyer serving as a tail-gunner
on a Marine reconnalssance plane in the Louth Pacific made
good reading in his home state. This McCarthy sent home in
abuidance, accompanied by pictures of "the Captuin at his
guns." On returning to Wwisconsin with an injured leg, the
result of a sporting accident, HecCarthy was careful to con=-
ceal the cause of the injury. The press noted his limp; the
press knew he had served as a tall gunncr in a combat zonej
the vress heard him speak of flying shrapnel and the damage
it could do; if the press surmised hls limp was the result of
a shrapnel wound, sco rmch the more cffective the copy.
MeCarthy's genius for publicity was the one ability
that gained for him access to and possession of the nation's
front page. If, in his VWheeling, West Virginia, speech he
had sald that there was Communist infiltration in the State
Department, or even that there were an indefinite or a small
number of Communlsts working for the State uUepartment, he would
have rated only a small story in newspapers of that area. The
ma jority suspected and took for granted that a few subvorsives
had probably gained governmental positions, but the majority
was only passively concerned, and was more than willing to
allow department heads to oversee their own responsibilities.

McCarthy, however, dealt in nelther generalities nor small



61

terms. He acceded to the two basic rules of sensationalism:
(1) be spectacular, and (2) be specific. In so doing, he
captured the attention of the nation.

Taylor sald of McCarthy that he "made himself into a
powerful and deeply-feared national figure by the shecer

volume and boldness of his accusatory capacities."9 Add to

9Telford Taylor, Grand Inquest, The St
£ ory of Congres~-
slonal Investigatlons, pe. 275, . -

volume and boldness the splcey ingredient of expert timing,
and the result 1s maxirum news coveragc. cCarthy's press
conferences were carefully planned to avoid conflict with

the breaking of big news storics that would compete with his
for top headlines. A typical publicity scheme of HeCuarthy's
invention was the double headline. FReporters sumuoned to
McCarthy's office at ten in the morning would be met by an
office assistant who would say that the senator was gathering
a final document of proof for a "shattering revelation" to be
made at four that afternoon. The arternoon papers would
gerean, "Nation Awalts McCarthy Charges," anc as this edition
was belng distributed, the reporters would again gather for
the "shattering rovelation" that would be headlined in the
morning papers. Another McCarthy scheme for publicity was
the "news leak,” most effectively used in the Lattlmore
charges. After the appointment of the Tydings Committes,
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leCarthy stated at a press conference that he was prepared to
release to the committee the name of "the top Kussian esplo=-
nage agent in the United :states,™ but he did not idcentify the
person to the press, After the headline value of this limited
information had waned, MeCarthy privately told a few newsmen
that the man was Owen Lattimore-~knowing full well that word
would get around and eventually be published without having
been formally released by his office. Compounding the trickery
of this release was the fact that Lattimore was out of the
country at the time of McCarthy's charges, and had no chance
to reply to the charges until after MecCarthy hau exploited
them to the maximum.

It is journalistically true to state that the accused
is at a disadvantage with his accuser when it comes to heade
lines and newspaper space. Scnsational charges, made with
the advantageous elemunt of surprise, include all the elements
neoessary‘to good headline copy. But disproof is rarely sen=-
sational. "An accusation is positive. It asserts that some=-
thing sinister and oxciting exists. Disproof 1s negative.

It murely demoistrates that nothing sinister or exciting

exists."0 I it does not exist, it 1s less newswortiy and

100wen Lattimore, Ordeal by .lander, p. 224.

gets a smaller headline and a smaller story, perhaps only one
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on an inside page. Since many people are only "headline
readers" or "fronte-page readers," the accusation persists in
the public mind.

The televising of the Army-McCerthy hearings provided
anothor convenient outlet for the keCarthy brand of publicity.
As a lawyer, McCarthy made a poor showing; as an actor, a
mich better one. His line of questioning was not designed to
obtain information from the witness, but to impart information,
the luformation of hls choosing, to the watching American
public. Michael Stralght observed that freguently when le-
Carthy finishea speaking, he himself "could not remember what

question lay concealed in the snarl of his oratory."ll welch

1lkichael Straight, Trial by Telovision, p. 78.

sarcastically told #cCarthy, " « « « you have I think somcthing

of a goenius for creating confusion « « « creating a turmoll

in the hearts and minds of this country.“l2

lzlbik'»c, p. 2410

HeCarthy was very consclous of thc cameras, and dise
played 1o 1little jealousy as to thelr alm, kach morning and
again cach afternoon, he appeared freshly shaved, and hls face

caked with a crecam=colored make=up. He glanced up frequently



to see that the photographers wers recording his actions.
Whenever he found the cameras observing someone else, he
seemed prepare: with some ruse for drawing the attention of
the lens back to himself. MeCarthy was capable of going into
a tantrum before the television csmeras and screaming, "iMr.
Chairman, Mr. Chalrman, a point of order, & point of ordeprld"
Sometimes he would stalk out, announcing that he could "bear
no more of this farce," and step into a far corner of the
room, out of view of the television cameras, to observe calmly
the commotion he had caused. Even these "walkouts" were often

carefully timed to meet necwspaper deaclines.

Recourse to the Lie

Many of McCarthy's accusations were at least purtially
true. Many more were based on enough facts known to be true
that they bore a strong implication of authentieity. However,
when 1t served the purpore of gaining favorable publicity,
McCarthy seemed willing to depart entirely from the truth.

MeCart)y's sensational charges at Wheeling, Wwest Vir-
ginia, included a statement that he held ir his hand the names
of the two hundred five Communists in the State Department.
Actually, he didn't have any names. "All he had was a letter
from James Byrnes to Adolph Sabath gilving some figures, without

a single name, on loyalty investigations . ,1d

134 chard Rovere, "Tne Lust Days of Joe¢ McCarthy,"
bsquire, (50:2), August, 1958, p. 33.
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Many writers spoke of McCarthy's inclination toward
falsehood. Rovere continued to say that :itler had discovered
the "big lie," but McCarthy had invented the "multiple lie,"==
the 1lie "with so many particulars, so many moving and intere
changable partu, so many tiny gears and fraglle connecting
rods that reason exhausted 1tsclf in the c¢ffort to keep it

all in focus."1%

141p14., p. 32.

Lattimore saic that lMcCarthy " . . o 1s a master not
only of the big lic but of the middle-sized lic and the little
ball=bearing lie¢ that rolls around anc around and holps the

wheels of the lie machinery to turn over., 19

150wen Lattimore, Ordeal by Slander, pe 9.

One writer was wllling to grant to McCarthy the bere fit
of any doubt as to his technical truthfulncss., He stated that
the senator "usually did not lie outright, but distorted the

facts to leave an impression that was false."16

lsmichael Straight, Trial by Televisionu, p. 245.

It was lnteresting that neither McCurthy nor the press
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supporting him were in the least embarrassed at having their
charges proved false. They just went on making charges and
compounding previous charges. "The less there was to say,
the louder the Senator said it, anu the more voluminously it
was ropeated. Finally the whole country was in an uproar=-

over nothing."17

173exford Guy Tugwell, A Chronicle of Jeopardy, p. 234.

Quasi-ixecutive

It is interesting to note that the objects of MecCarthy's
major attacks werec the functions of the executive branch of
goveriicnte The 1ssue thus raised 1s whether Congress or any
of its committees has a right to interfere in the actual
functioning of an exceutive department. "If such a right
exists, then the constitutional separation of powers is broak-
ingz down at this point, « « « but no such right does exist.

e « o It 1s not a personality that is at stake, « « o 1t is8

the spirit of the Constitution, . « « & principle in equity."le

18npne ieal Issue," New York Times (Editorial),
February 23, 1954, p. 26.

Straight specifically attacked HcCarthy's motives when
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he spoke of "the myth that Secnator lcCarthy's primary concern
was to drive Communilsts out of government." The reporter

commented, "This was doubtful."l® ¢he members of llcCarthy's

19Michael Straight, Trial by Television, p. 70.

office staff were not equipped to enforce the nation's sccu~
rity--and 1t was not their task. On rare occasions, thanks
to his system of informers, McCarthy was able to €Xpose secu=
rity procedures that were weak or ill-defined, but almost
wlthout exception, thess were already known and already under
investigation 1f not correction. IcCarthy merely charged in,
with the press at his elbow, to take erecit for making the
rlsk known. "McCarthy's primary concern was publicity=-to
take public credit for the measures the executive braneh had

alroady taken or was preparing to take."20 Indced, in the case

20Ibide, p. 71.

of the Army investigatlions, senatorial encroachment wus so ex=-
tensive and executive surrender so abject that one writer charged
in 1954, "Wwhether Prosident Eisenhower realizes it or not, Sen=-

ator kMcCarthy is now sharing with him command of the Army."21

2lHanson W. Baldwin, "Who Commands Army?" New York
Times. Febmar'y 28. 1954, Poe 59.
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McCarthy found also a measurc of success in "using”
those agericles which he could not dominate., In the Lattimore
hearings before thc Tydings Committee, licCartny was unsuccesse
ful in obtaining data he said was on file with the FBI, which
he claimed would prove his conﬁentions. S50 he saild all the
louder that the data was on file with the FBI, and that 1t
was sufficient to prove Lattimore a Communist. Since the files
were urobtalnable, the press echoed lMcCarthy's words, and his
purpose was accomplished. MecCarthy's failure to gain access
to FBI files was also turnsd to his advantage in a new ana
clever move. He notified J. Edgar Hoover, in the hearing of
the press, to have an FBI agent present at the committee
hearings so that he could turn over to the FBI documents which
he claimed would show bevond any doubt that Lattimore was a
Communist Party member and a Russian agent. Since the docu-
ments, once in FBI hands, bucams seeret, no one co:-ld know
what, if anything, they proved, and McCarthy's description of
them would be widely accepted.

fcCarthy'!s mcthods and thosc of the FBI came into sharp
disagreement on the Fort HMonmouth investigations. Hoover, by
direct observation gained through many years of cxperience,
had learned methods of dealing with subversion which MeCarthy,
in his part-time activitles on an investigating comnittee,
professed to have masterud in a few months. A nortion of

Hoovert!s testimony before the House Appropriations Committee
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reveals the differences of opinion and methodss:

Counter=-espionage assignments of the FBI
require an objective different from the handling
of criminal cases. In a criminal casc, the
identification and arrest of the wrongdoer are
the ultimate objectives. In an espilonage case
the 1dvntification of tho wrongdoer is only the
first step. What 18 more¢ important 1is to
ascertaln his contacts, his objeectives, his
sources of information, and his methods of
comrunication. Arrest and public disclosures
are steps to be taken only as a matter of last
resort., It is better to know who these puople
ar¢ and what they are deing, anc to imrobilize
thelr sfforcs, than it i1s to expose them publicly
and then go through the tirelegs effort of
identifying thelr successors.?

2245 quoted 1n Michael Straight, Trial by Television,
Pe 71

The FBI sent 1ts report headed "Esplonage=-Russian=-
Fort iionmouth" to the Pentagon in 1951. The Pentugon did not
file the report, but forwurded it at once to the responsible
sceurity officers. Thelr resjonse was to institute survell-
lance. The last thing they wanted was any indicuation that
suspicion had been aroused. Two yeors of painstaking work
had followed. Then, with publicity agents, rcporters, and
cameramen at his heels, McCarthy and his staff of "exports"
descended upon Monmouth, alerting the few subversives under
surveillance, smearing thosc who had already been clcared,
appropriating and quoting from secret rccords, and flinging

out releases to the press. "The Army had been investigating
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its Mormouth workers for months before M. lHcCarthy came
along. Army investigators found no sples and ncither has
Senator HMeCarthy, yet the Senator wus given sensational
headlines « « + on supposed esplonage and communism at

Monmouth."23 Little information of significance was dis-

23nport Monmouth Case," New York Times (iditorial),
January 14, 1954, p. 28.

covered by HeCarthy, but plenty of significant information
was gilven away.

"liocCarthy's rush to lonmouth was typical of his interest
in publieclty rather than national security. His actions may
woll have gravely impaired the very sccurity he was claiming
to protect."?4 Yet six months later 1t wus icCarthy who

24114 chael Straignt, Trial by Television, p. 72.

claimed credit for protecting the nation at Monmouth=-while
Seeretary Stevens and the iArmy were condemned before the

nation as "Commniste=coddlers."”
Unethical Procedures

"McCarthy was not a conventional citizen--he was a law

unto himself."25 Thus does a reporter who followed McCarthy's

254 chael Straight, Irial by Television, p. 261.
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activities closely evaluate the senator's urorthodox methods,

Though McCarthy could be and was most demanding of a
witness who was scheduled to appear before his commnittee, he
refused to show reclprocal cooperation when called on by
another committee. Summoned to appear before the subcommittee
on privileges and elections, McCarthy consistently refuse. to
honor the request of his colleapues. After consideratle delay,
however, he sent the subcommittee a letter stating, "The answer
to the six iInsulting questions in your letter of November 21

is Mo'."%6 ot only waa McCarthy's treatment of his col=-

26np 0w Unto Himself," Houston Chronicle (Editorial),
June 3, 1954, p. 10. o

leagues improper; the followlng questions which they were
prepared to ask him might have revealed additlonal previous
impropriety:

(1) Whether any funds collected or recelved
by you and by others on your behalf to conduct
certain of your activities, including those re-
lating to "communism," were ever diverted and
used for other purposes inuring to your per-
sonal edvantage.

(2) Whether you, at any time, used your
official position as a Unitcd States Sunator
and as a member of the Banking and Currency
Committec, the Joint Housing Comnittee and the
Senate Investipgations Committee to obtaln a
$10,000 fee from the Lustron Corporation, which
company was then almost entirely subsicizcd by
agencles under the jurisdiction of the very
conmittees of which you were a member.
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(3) Whether your activities on behalf of
certain speclal Interest groups, such as housing,
sugar and China, were motivated Ly self=-interest.

(4) Vihether your activities with respect to
your Senatorial campaigns, particularly with
respect to the reporting of your financing and
your activities relating to the financial trsnse
actions with, anc subsequent employment of, Ray
EKiermas, involve: violations of the Federal and
State Corrupt Fractices Acts.

(5) Whether loan or other transactions which
you had with the Appleton State Bank of Appleton,
Wisconsin, involved violations of tax and bank-
ing laws.

(6) vhothner you used clos: aszoclates and
members of your family to secrete recocipts,
income, commodity and stock speculation and
other financial transections for ulterior
motives.27

27"Questions for Mr. McCarthy," New York Times
(Editorial), June 10, 1954, p. 26.

The language of these questions--"personal advantage,"
"self-interest," "ulterior motives"--would seem to suggest
that as early as 1951 there was reason for questioning the
senator's motivation.

MecCarthy proved also to be incapable of accepting the
investigative treatment he accorded to others. He called the
censure charges agailnst him by Flanders "vicilous" and “"dis-
honest." The witnesses who criticized him were "grossly
dishonest." The monitoring of his telephone calls, & prac-

tice which he had condoned when applied to his suspect, was
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"The most dishonest and indecent thing . . . I have heard of

in years."ga McCarthy displaycd no remorse at having taken

“Biichasl straight, Trial by Telovision, pp. 245-246.

advantage of Lattimore's absence from the country in making
grave charges against him. However, when the Army charges
were released in liushington while McCarthy was vacationing
in Texas, he violently accusec Senator Symington of "violate
ing the . . . rules." MeCarthy continued to demand that an
investigation of the¢ "news leak" take priority over the Army

hearings already scheduled, <9

29"Mc0arthy #ill Boyecott Inquiry Pending Action on
News 'Leak'," New York Times, April 16, 1954, p. 12.

The telsvised hearings provided countless instances of
unethical procedures on the part of MeCarthy. A reporter who
covered the proceedings stated that "MHeCarthy did not forru=-
late his questions with a view to obtaining information. He
formulated them to convey deadly insinuations to untrainec

minds transfixed before ten million television sets."ao As a

504ichael straight, Trial by Tclevision, p. 79.
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lawyer, McCarthy knew that counsel conducting cross-examination
was prohibited from asking leading questions or injeeting
testimony into the wording of the quecstions., Instances ecan
be fourd in almost every day's tr:nscript of the nroceedings,
however, to lllustrate that rcCarthy ignored this basic lecral
tenet. The first day of testimony included a sharp intcr=
change between licCarthy und Senator McClellan, a member of
the subcommittee, following the injection of new information
into one of MeCarthy's qucstions:
MeClellans That is testimony!
dMecCarthy: May I finish my statement?
MeClellan: You are giving testimony. I have
a right to object at any time.
McCarthy: Oont't object in the middle of my
question. Let me state my position.
MeClellan: I do not want you testifying
unless you want to take the witness stand.

Then I _do not mind your saying it under
oath.51

31"Transcr1pt of First Day's Testimony in Senate
Investigation of Army-icCarthy vispute," New York Times,
April 25, 1954, p. 14.

In the absence of instructions from the chairman tnat
he was out of order, MecCarthy ignored McClellan and continued
his line of leading questions.

This brings up a basic situatlion in the hearings which
was highly irregular, and the more compounded by the fz1lure
of MeCurthy's colleaguc, Senator Mundt, to preside over the

hearing in an equitable and judicious manner. The charges
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against McCarthy and his staff, brought by Stevens for the
Army, served to make McCarthy a defendunt before his own
investigating committee. "This is a little like saying that
Mre HMcCar thy has now graclously agreed to investigate

himself . « "2 The fact that Jenator Mundt temporarily

S2nrhe Senate In " ‘
quir New York Times (kditori
darch 17, 1954, p. 30. - fimes (kaitorlal),

acted as chalrman of the proceedings did riot by any mcans
Indicate that he wus in control of the situation. "There can
be no doubt that [leCarthy/ is still master of the lcCarthy

subcommittee that 1s investigating McCarthy.”35

33npne MeCarthy Inquiry," ilew York Times (Editorial),
March 24, 1954, p. 26.

McCarthy demanded and received, of Senator Mundt, the
privilege of cross-examination. " . « « thie 1s the first
time on record that Mr. McCarthy has been willing to grant

such a right to any witness before his comnittee, " %

S41pid,

The introduction of "doctore: documents" before a
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Judge, or even a quasi=-judge such as Mandt, should have been
treated as a serious offensc, but McCarthy was allowed to
commit the offense with no more rebuke than was administered

by counsel for the Army.

Personal Subversion

McCarthy wus most outspoken on the subject of subver=-
sion. Yet McCarthy was openly gullty of a flagrant form of
subverslon=-the undermining of the constitutional separation
of powers. Repeatedly McCarthy instructed goverma:nt employees
of the executive branch to 1gnore orders from thclr superiors
or the classification of documents in order to supoly him
with information that he desired. Even those who defenc
licCarthylsm are not so nalve as to claim this demand justi-
fled. Hovere called lMcCarthy "an open seditionist.” He
went on to describe licCarthyism's "Loyal American Under-
grouna . « « that reported directly to McCarthy and his

lieutenants and gave him their primary loyalty."35

55nichard novere, "The Last Days of Joe McCarthy,"
Esquire, (50:2), August, 1958, p. 32.

When HeoCarthy attompte.:. to justify such a pollcy by
the statcment thut "there is no loyalty to a superior officer
which can tower above and beyond « « « loyalty « « « to

country,” he was really confusing "loyalty to country" with
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"loyalty to Senator McCarthy." The New York Times proclaimed
that by such teaching licCarthy wus "issuing an invitation to
anarchy, an invitation to every disgruntled federal civil
servant, every discontented m.uber of the erced forces, every
dissatisfied foderal employee to come running to him, in
violation of the law, to set things straight."se It should

S6n1g MecCarthy Above the Law?" lew York Times
(Editor‘i&l)p Hay 29’ 1954, Pe 22.

not prove nccessary to turn government employces into sples

and informers to rid our government of subversion and core

ruption.

Reve. Francis B. Sayre, Jr., dean of the Episcopal
National Cathedral, said of McCarthy's usurpation of un-

warranted powers:

It comes mighty close to tempting God when
anyone operates on the assumption that he is
the divinely constituted guardian of other mcn's
consclences, other men's patriotism, or thoughts.
Once the church occupied this role--but when it
abused the power, s it sometimes did, the
modern world would trust it no longer. Yet
today this power is in_the hands of men far

less responsible « « «

3,8 quoted in Marguerite dJohnston, "Opposition Arises
to Congressional Triumvirate's 'Thought Control!," Houston
Post, karch 6, 1953, p. G.
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That fcCarthy's activitles wore subversive of foreign
policy may be viewed from two sources: (1) keCarthy's cxten=
sion of his accusutions to include foreign ullied dignitaries,
and (2) reictions from abroad. speuking from the floor of
the scnate, and thus with immnity from any possible action
for 1libel or slanaer, senator ZecCarthy called Clumcut attlee,
of Grect Britain, "Comrade attlee," und uccuscd him of huving
Joined Lean acheson, the former Secerctary of Ltate, in past

"compromises vith treason,"98

38dexf0rd Guy Tugwell, A Chronicle of Jcopardy, pe 077.

International relutions sufferod as a result of
MeCuprtinylsme This can be viecwed in the increasing difficulty
of carrying on diplomatic rclations, and in the attitudes of
the foreirn press, Lattimore renorted from abrousd that "tue
meCarthy cherges were disrupting the uwork of our diplomatice

gervice and lowering its prestiue."sg

99wen Lattimore, Ordeal Ly slanaer, p. 12.

The Hew York Times, quoting from various foreipgn ncws
editorials shortly after McCarthy's doath, noted the followirg

commerts from London newspapors:
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He bullt a monstrous myth anc made millions
belleve 1t, but like a fool he overnlayed it
and dostroyed both the myth .nd himself. amcrica
was the cleaner by his fall, and is cleaner by
his death.

He used hls position to hound men whose only
crim: was love of freedom of thought.40

40As quoted in "cditorial Views on licCurthy," Hsw York
Times, May 4, 1957, p. 12.

" isagrcement Indlcatoes Subversion"

"In Jos's book, a ucuvarthy critic was eitier a Come=

munist or a fool.“4l MeCarthy, of course, would not agrce

Hurpe Passing of licCarthy," Time, (69:19), Hay 13,
1957, pe. 29.

with this eriticism in these words, but his activities seem
to support tho statoment. General Zwicker's lovalty to his
cormander=in-chief brougnt about a disazgreement between him=
self and scCarihy, anc won for him th¢ bruné of "Fifth amende
ment General." The watkins Comnittee, for their very objee-
tive evuluation of the charges brought aguinst eCarthy, was
branded by nim the "unwitting handmalden of the Communist

Party." Those who dared spcak apalnst the "chapion of t.e



anti-Comnunists" were dubbed "anti-anti-Communists," and
classed by inference with known Communists, who also spoke
against McCarthyism.

The New York Times, in urging censure and reciting
charges against McCarthy, sald that McCarthy "can and
does . « « bully /fhose/ who may turn up as witnesses before
his comnittee."4? FEdward R. Murrow very effectively repudiated

42"£ﬁen McCarthy Can't Ignore," New York Times

(fLditorial), July 24, 1954, p. 1l2.

the McCarthy methodology:

e« « o We are not descended from fearful men,
not from men who feared to write, to speak, to
associate and to defend causes that wcre for the
momernt unpopular. . o o« We must not confuse
dissent with disloyalty. We must romember always
that accusation is not proof and that conviction
depends upon evidence and due process of law.

43"Television in Review: ilurrow vs. McCurthy," New
York Times, March 11, 1954, p. 38.

"Guilt by Association"”

Here 1s a term so over-worked by McCarthy that many
have come to the point of automatically assoclating it with
his name. Accused in a critical sense of upholding the

philosophy, McCarthy formally embraced it by including a
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chapter in his book, lcCarthylsm, under that title. In his

writings, he defended the concept as basically sound.%4

44500 licCarthy, McCarthyism, pps 29-30.

McCarthy'!s charges against Owen Lattimore wer: largely
basec on the fact that Lattimore had in times past been
assoclated with people who werc thon or later became Commnists.
This was not at all unusuwal, for Lattimore had lived for many
years in the Far East, and had for years been a world traveler,
#McCarthy carried "guilt by assoclatlon" to unwarrunted extremcs
in his attack on Weleh. The Army counsel, McCarthy charged,
was assoclate: professionally with a young lawyer who, in his
college days, hac been assoclated with a professional guild
that was later declared subversive.

Fulton Lewis, Jr., identifies "gullt by association"
a8 an accusatory sxpedient,

v « « & time=honored, historically accepted

concept, « « o strictly a convenience of the

moment to the left wing. When it 1s used against

one of thuir own, they invelgh against it with

outraged cries. but they have not thoe slightest

hesitancy 1in using the same concept agalnst some=
one they diaslike. 5

45Fulton Lewis, Jr., "'Guilt by Associntion! or Whose
ox 1s Gored," (clip-sheet from an unidentified newspaper,

date unlmown.)
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The McCarthy Ego

George Sokolsky sald that HcCarthy was "a product of

the « . « internal conflict . . ."46 e continued to point

4eGeorge E. Sokolsky, "McCarthy's Genius Lies in
Investigation," Dallas Morning News, Uecember 29, 1953, p. 9.

out that McCarthy was not responsible for the nation's inter-
nal conflict, nor was he responsible for the solving of the
conflict. Rather, HcCurthy stumbled upon the scene uat the
appropriate time, and the existing internal confllet made of
McCarthy a national figure.

#uch has been presented so far under more definitive
headings which could also correctly be inclu.cd in this
toplc. A fow unclassified matters of significant egotlism
remain however,

Straight sald that McCarthy "saw all issues and con-

ditions in terms of himself."47 Although this reporter applied

47441 chael Straight, Trial by Telcvision, p. 243.

the statement primarily to the televised proceedi:ngs, we may
recognize the valldity of its application much further back.
dcCarthy's first view of the 1ssue of Comrmunism was super=

imposed with a vislon of hinsclf as its champlon opponent,
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and his glaring success at Wheeling, West Virginia, supplied
inertia that threateried to be perpetusl. The campalgn of
19562 macde of McCarthy a central figure, to be endorsed or
ignored by a majority of those running for office.

The televise: hearings provided every opportunity for
self-gratification. "If the chairman or anyone else turned
away as he spoke, MoCarthy was enraged; nis every point of
order was 'extremely important.' He wanted to be liked by

cveryone, but he woulc rather be hated than ignored."48 g

the height of his career, uscCarthy claimed for his "ism" that
it was a "household word describing a way of dealing with
treason anc tine tnreat of trecason."

Even censure appeuarcd to satisfy a beCarthy craving for
attention. The proceedings see¢med not to be distasteful to
him, for they served to keep him in the spctlight of the
nation. MNeCarthy attended few of the sessions cealing vith
censurs. He spent most of his time in the corridors of the
Capitol, visiting with colleagues, constituents, sightseers
and reporters. Wwhen he was in chambers he wus more often seen
visiting with another senator than listening to the speaker.
Although he tried to camouflage his feelings behind light

quips to the press, the censure obviously hurt MeC.rthy.
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Rovere suid of him, "He had not lost his following. lie had
not lost hls seat, his senlority, his committee assignments.
He had lost the power to panic the United Stutes Senate.

« o o« Far more important, licCarthy had lost his nerve,"49

49Richard Hovere. "The Last Days of Joe kcCarthy,"

kEsguire, (50:2), August, 1958, p. 29.

McCarthy's last few yours recvealed his willingness to
see his party split over the issue of HcCartnylsm. Never
did his ego appear abated by the possibility that his divisive
tactics were contributing to a growth of Democratlic power.
Rather, XcCarthy sought by any available means to galn per=-
sonal sympathy. His appearance on a national television
interview was cdominated by complaints slanted for sympathy.
A last bold attempt for political sympathy czme with his
dramatic and complete break with President Eiseihower. Finally,
in the last days of his 1ife, McCarthy sought personal sym=-
pathy through the magnificatlon of his physical 1lls. But
it was now too late for sympathy, too late for a come-back,
The man who was described by Sokolsky as & product of the

conflict, now became a casualty of the conflict.



CHAPTLR IV

SUMMARY ANL CONCLUSIONS

Summm

It was the purpose of this study to describe the man,
Joe ilcCarthy, and the movement that adopted his name,
MeCarthyism, and from this to examine keCarthy's motivation,
as revealed through his actions and words. The task was
approached from two primary aspects. A study was first made
to establish an accurate account of who McCarthy wus and what
HeCarthy dide 4an evaluation of this material wa:s then con-
ducted, partially through comparisons and contrasts pointed
out by the writer and partlally as found in the observatlions
of editorial writers and commentators.

The methods usec to obtain data in this study included
the examination of contemporary American history text books,
pertinent newspapers and news nagazines, and correspondence
with scnators and ex-senators whosec duties brought them in
close contact with MecCarthy. The writer's observation of
MeCarthylsm consured provided a limited background of per-

sonal knowledge and interest.

Conclusions

The facts presented in this study indlcate that

McCarthy was a mun of great determination. The deduction
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is inescapable, however, that at least a large portion of his
ambition stemmed from a desire for personal publicity. This
appears to be adequately revealed in the following general

conclusions:

1. MeCarthy's early life rcvesled an innate determi=-
nation for recognition, whatever hiec fleld of endeavor. This
was revealed in his schooling, his early jobs, his military

experiences, and his political activities.

2. The privilege of senatorial immunity was used by
McCarthy to unwarrsnted extremes, accruing more to his per-
sonal advantage than to the advantage of the amoerican people,

for whose benefilt the privilege was intended.

S. deCarthy was willing to use the Americucn press for
his own personal cavantage. His news relecases wore invariably

sensationalized, and timed to galin maximum attentio..

4. Truth served HeCarthy only as a matter of expnedi-
ency. When it better served his purpose, he was cupuable of

concculing the truth in a mass of misleading statements.

5. McCarthy was guillty of a direct attack upon the
constitutional separation of powers. He deliberately and
defiantly attacked the executive department, assuming pre-

rogatives known by him to be those of the president.
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6. McCarthy was personally guilty of subversion., He
openly advised government employees to disreg:rd federal
security regulations and the orders of their superiors in
order to make available information that would strengthen

MeCarthylism,

7. HeCarthy was in many instances gullty of unethieal
procedures, particularly when his actions could serve the

purpose of promoting his own publicity.

8. HcCarthy appesred convinced of his own superiori-
ties. In many ways he demonstrated an egotism which domi-
nated his actions and at least partially explained his

motivation.
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CORNESPONDENCE WITH SEUATORS AND hA-SLNATOKS

In an attempt to determine¢ and evaluate a few samplings
of current oplinion about the contimuing effects of McCarthyism,
a brief questionnaire was prepared and mailed to fiftecn
senators and ex-senators, These were selected because of
their close contact with McCarthy as a part of thelr official
dutlecs In uasuington. Of the fifteen, only six replled; of
these six, three refused to unswer the questionnaire or make
any comment; and of the three who did return the questionnaire,
one refused permission to quote from it.

If all questionnaircs had been answered and roeturned,
still the sampling would have been inadequate from which to
draw specific conclusions, but general implications may be
even more significant as a result of these refusals to
comment. Certainly it is recognizec that scunators are busy,
but the pecreentage of refusals appears too great to be ex-
plained totully in this way. Sixty percent falled to reply
at all; sighty percent refused to answer the questionnaire;

and elghty=-seven percent were unwilling for thelr views to

be quoted.



PERSONS TO WHOM QUESTIONNAIRLS WERE SLENT

Ralph E. Flanders, Hepublican, Vermont
Wiayne liorse, Lemocrat, Oregon

Je We Fulbright, Demoerat, Arkansas
Richard M. Nixon, Republicar, California
Arthur V. Watkins, Hepublican, Utah
Edwin C. Johnson, Uemocrat, Colorado
Frank Carlson, Hepublican, Kansas
FPrancis Case, Republican, South Dakota
John C. Stennis, Democrat, Mississippi
Samuel J. brvin, Democrat, North Carolina
Herman Vielker, Kkepublican, Idaho

John W, Bricker, Republican, Chio

Barry Goldwater, republican, Arigona
Lyndon B. Johnson, Democrat, Texas

Price Daniel, Democeret, Texas
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Di1d not reply to letter of request.
Refused to comment on subject.

Refused to grant permission to quote from comments.
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COPY OF LETTER SENT WITH UnSTIONNAIRLS

Box 483
Huntsville, Texas
March 3, 1959

Honorable —
United States Senate
washington 25, D. C.

Dear Senator 3

I am a graduate student at Sam Houston State Teachers College,
Huntsville, Texas. I am currently conducting a rescareh on
MeCarthy and McCarthyism. It is my purposc to reveal at this
later date, insofar us 1t may be possible tc estublish reason-
able conclusions, the continuing c¢ffects of deCarthiyism.

Your contact in Congress with the late Senator !cCarthy, and
your observation of subsequent investigation proccdures,
comblne to make your ruuctions of inestimable value. Hay I
ask, therefore, the favor of your reply to the questions on
the attuched shoet, along with any further comment you may
deem appropriate. HNo responses will be credited to their
author unless permission is speclfically stated in the reply.

It is my desire that this work may add insight to both the
value of investigation and the danger of certain investigation
procedures. I shall be grateful for that which you may be
able to contribute.

Respectfully,

/8/ Frank Deaver
Frank Deaver

Enclosure



Questionnaire: Effects of McCarthyism
Return To: Frank Deaver, Box L83, Huntsville, Texas
"You have my permission to quote from statements on

(D0 or DO NOT)
this page and/or attached pages."

1. Do you believe McCarthyism served the purpose of awakening our
country to the dangers of subversion?

2. Do you believe the investigation procedures used by McCarthy to
have been necessary to the exposure of subversion?

3. Do you feel that McCarthyism materially weakened the position
of organized Communism in this country?

L. Do you believe that the censure of McCarthy weakened the powers
of Congressional committees?

S. Did the McCarthy censure, in your opinion, materially influence
party strength in following Congressional elections?

6. Do you believe that personal ambition provided a significant
portion of McCarthy's motivation, in addition to or in place of his
avowed purposes?
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SENATYL COMMITTLES ABELATED TO MeCAKTHYISM

The Tydings Committee:

Mlllard k. Tydings, Uemocrat, Maryland, Chsirman
Theodore F. Green, Democrat, Hhode Ialand

Bryan Mciahon, Democrat, Connecticut

Bourke Hickenlooper, Kepublican, Iowa

Henry Cabot Lodge, Jr., Republican, #4assachusetts

The benate Permanent subcommittee on Investigations:

Joseph H., McCarthy, Republican, wisconsin, Chairman

Karl Mundt, hepublican, South Dakota, Acting Chalr-
man during Army-ideCarthy hearings

Henry ULworshak, Hepublican, Idaho, temporary membsr
during Mundt's chairmanship

Churles Potter, hepublican, Michigan

kverett M. Dirksen, Republican, Illinois

John MeClellan, Democrat, Arkansas

Stuart gymington, Uemocrat, iissourl

Henry M. Jackson, Democrat, Washington



The Watkins Committee:

Arthur V. Viatkins, Republican, Utah
Frank Carlson, Republican, Kansas
Franeis Case, republican, South Dakota
kEdwin C. Johnson, ULemocrat, Colorado
John C. Stennis, Demoecrat, Mississippi

Samuel J. krvin, Jr., Democrat, North Carolina
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APPFENDIX C



GLOSSANY OF INDIVIUUAL NAMLS

CITED IN ThIS STULY

NAMS

Acheson, Uean .+ « « o
Adams, John . . . . .
Attleo, Clement . . .
Budenz, Louis . . . .
Carlson, Frank . . « .
Case, Vraneis . . . .
Gohn, ROy .+ + « ¢ « &«
bworshak, Henry Ce «
kisenhower, lwight D.

brvin, Samuel J., Jr,
Flanders, Halph . . .
Fulbright, J. Williiam
Hiss, aAlger . . « o &
Hoover, J. Ldgar . .
Johnson, tdwin ¢ .« &
Jonkins, Kay « « ¢ «
Kerr, Jean Fraser (see
Knowland, wWilliam F. .
LaFollette, iobert #.,
Lattimore, Owen . .« .

L Ld L] . L

MeCarthy,

L] . Ld . L

. L] L - . L]

lirs. Joseph

. 15, 58, €2,

27,
37,

68,

102

PAGE

13,

78
28
78
58
37
39
3%
S0

11, 17, 18,

48, 49, 84

36,
36,

68,

9,
78,

37
72
46
12
69
37
31

45
10
8l



Nakil

MeCarthy, Mrs. Joseph R.

McCarthy, Timothy .
KeClellan, John . .
Marshall, George C.

Morse, Wayne . . « .
Mundt, Karl 8, . « &
Nixon, Richard Me .
Peress, Irving . . .
Ridgway, Matthew . .
Schine, G. David . .
3tennis, John C. . .

Stevens, Robert . .

Stevenson, Adlal . .

Symington, Stuart

Taft, Robert A. . .
Truman, Harry S. o .
Tydings, Millard . .
Watkins, Arthur V. .
Welcn, Joseph N. . .
Wiley, Alexander . .
wilson, Charies . .

Zwicker, Ralph . « »

(nee Joan

21,

26,

29,

22, 23,

35, 70,

24
25
29
37

25, 26, 27,

75
18
73
18
12
15
48
81
13
26
79
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Deaver, Jean Franklin, A Study of Senator Jose e McCar
His Motives and lcthods., Master of Arts ih?sisiy , Hay,
1959, Sam Houston state Teachers College, Huntsville,
Texas, 104 pp.

Purpose

It was the purpose of this study to search among
McCarthy's varlous activities and statements for clues which
might combine to reveal more about the man and his motiva-
tion. Two major approaches to the study were examined:

(1) factual data, matters of rccord, were studied for the
purpose of reporting relevant instances of what McCarthy
did and what McCarthy sald; and (2) commentary of other
writers was studied and compared, consideration being given

to the blased approach of the majority.
Methods

The metho:.iz used to obtain data in this study incluaed
the examination of contemporsry Amerlican history text books,
pertinent newspapers and news magazines, and correspondence
with senators and ex-senators whose duties brought them in
close contact with McCarthy. The writer's observation of
McCarthyism censured provided a limited background of personal

knowledge and interest.



Findings

The facts presented in this study indicate that MeCarthy
was a man of great determination. The deduction is inescap-
able, howeover, that at lcast a large pértion of his ambition
stermed from a desire for personal publieity. This appears
to be adequately revsaled in the following general conclu=

sions:

1. McCarthy's early life rovealed an innate determie-
nation for recognition, whatever the field of endeavor. This
was revealed in his schooling, his early jobs, his military

experiences, and his political activities.

2+ DMcCarthy appeared convinced of his own superiore
ities. In many ways he demonstratcd an cgotism which domi-
nated his actions and at least partially explained his

motivation.

3. The privilege of senatorial fimmunity was used by
McCarthy to unwarranted extremes, accruing more to his personal
advantage than to the advantage of the American people, for

whose beneflt the privilege was intended.

4, McCarthy was willing to use the American press for
his own personal advantage. ills news relcases were invariably

sensationalized, and timed to galn maximum attention.



6. Trutn served McCarthy only as a matter of expe=-
diency. ¥When it better served his purpose, he was capable of

concealing the truth in a mass of misleading statements.

6. lcCarthy was gullty of a direct attack upon the
constitutional separation of powers. He deliberately and
defiantly initiated actions known by him to be the preroga-

tives of the executive department.

7. McCarthy was personally gulltvy of subversion. ile
openly advised government employees to disregard feceral
security regulations and the orders of their superiors in
order to make avallable information that would strengthen

HeCarthyism.

8. idcCarthy was in many instances guilty of unethical
procedures, particularly when his actions could serve the

purpose of promoting his own publiclty.

Approved:

/éx;;;e;z—*vi‘sing %fes{ﬂ‘:
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